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J.N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AJOD INSURANCE LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statement of Ajod Insurance Limited, which comprise the Statement of
Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019), the Statement of Profit or Loss, the Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flow for the
vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31st Ashad, 2076 and its financial performance and its Cash Flows for the
year ended in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (NASs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standard on auditing (N5SAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audir of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ICANs
Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accounianis together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAN's Handbook of the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion,

Other Matter

We draw your attention 1o audit findings, as indicated in the "Management Letter” section of our repon
which identify internal control weaknesses and audit recommendations to address them, which we come
across during the course of our audit. Our opinien is not modified in respect of this report.

Responsibilities of Management

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (MASs), and for such internal control as management
determines necessary to cnable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstat®ment, whether due to fraud or error.

In Preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity’s ability 1o
conti e as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related lo going concemn and wsing the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or o cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversecing the entity's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are 10 oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financials statement as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when il exists.
ATRBEH]
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J.N. Upadhyay & Co.

Ch arterid Accountants

Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregaic.
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

Reporting on Requirements of Companies Act 2063, Insurance Act 2049 and Other
Regulatory Requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with reporting responsibilities
under Companics Act 2063, Insurance Act 2049 and other regulatory requirements:

I. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

2. Based on our audit, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
company

3. The Statement of financial position, the statement of profit and loss, statement of other
comprehensive income, cash flow and statement of change in equity referred in this report are
in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Company:

4. In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanation and from our
examination of books of accounts of the company, we have not come across the cases where
Board of Directors or any member thereof or any employee of the company has acted
contrary to the provision of law or caused loss or damage to the company or misappropriated
the funds of company.

5. We did not obtain any information indicating misstatements in preparation of financial
slatements.

6. To the best of our knowledge, company has maintained insurance fund. other required
reserves in line with insurance Board’s directive.

7. We did not obtain any information indicating engagement of the company in the activities
other than insurance business.

8. We did not obtain information indicating company’s act against interest of insured.

9. We did not obtain any information indicating issuance of insurance policy other than
prescribed in insurance Board Directive

10. Liabilities undertaken by the company is found to be sufficient to recover from assets held by
the company.

11. The internal control system implementation by the company is found to be effective
12. The business of the company was conducted within its authority.

"'"'“'“““'"'““““"‘""."'-?'.G.-T:';C\:!.a;
CA. Jagannath Upadhyay ™~
Chartered Accountant

UDIN No. 191114CA001 14pyQbR
Place: Kathmandu
Date: Kartik 26, 2076 (November 12, 2019)
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st Ashad 2076

Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment
Intangible Assets

Deferred Tax Assets
Financial assets

Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Other Financial Assets
Reinsurance Asset
Insurance receivables

Other Assets

Current tax assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Insurance Fund
Catastrophic reserves
Retained Earnings

Other Reserves

Total Equity

Liabilities

Insurance Contract Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities
Insurance Payables

Other Liabilities

Current tax Liabilities

Trade and other payables
Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Equity

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75

Note Rs. Rs.
1 30,863,528 10,915,873
2 1,466,000 480,000
3 32,236,997 -
4 876,029,562 | 678,746,178
5 200,000 -
6 - -
7 5,077,424 216,500
8 162,948,609 2,250,808
9 23,847,099 3,791,514
10 9,782,250 1,608,807
11 2,121,837 3,759,353
12 33,671,119 35,225,757
1,178,244,425 | 736,994,790
13 700,000,000 | 700,000,000
14 - -
15.1 30,562,623 9,964,793
15.2 2,154,304 996,479
15.3 (85,437,647) 8,442,267
154 32,236,997 133,414
679,516,277 | 719,536,953
16 315,066,838 2,360,913
3 - 133,414
17 16,232,005 7,178,558
18 107,804,354 1,940,283
19 47,383,987 3,400,850
11 - -
20 12,240,962 2,443,819
498,728,147 17,457,837
1,178,244,425 | 736,994,790

The notes to the financial statements as set out on schedules 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Kumar Bahadur Khatri
Chief Executive Officer

Ganesh Kumar Kapar
Account Chief

Chiranjivi Dwa Ajad Shrestha
Director Chairman

Date : 12/11/2019
Place : Kathmandu

Sagar Gurung

Ram Bahadur Gurung

Director

As per our Report of even date
For J.N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Jagannath Upadhyay
Chartered Accountant
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss

Year ended 31st Ashad 2076

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Note
Rs. Rs.

Gross earned premium 21 414,918,082 2,385,338
Premiums ceded to reinsurers 21 (259,772,123) (2,273,368)
Net earned premiums 155,145,959 111,970
Fees and commission income 22 21,699,367 5,082
Investment income 23 75,822,077 33,797,100
Net realised gains and losses 24 2,716,888 -
Fair value gains and losses 25 - -
Other income 26 559,600 1,872
Other revenue 100,797,932 33,804,055
Total Revenue 255,943,891 33,916,025
Benefits and claim

Gross benefits and claims paid 27 (28,589,980) -
Claims ceded to reinsurers 27 15,401,473 -
Change in insurance contract liabilities 28 (152,008,125) (110,105)
Net benefits and claims (165,196,632) (110,105)
Finance costs 29 - -
Other operating and administrative expenses 30 (134,325,701) (4,633,483)
Other expenses (134,325,701) (4,633,483)
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (299,522,333) (4,743,587)
Profit before tax (43,578,442) 29,172,437
Income Tax Expense 31 12,616,609 (9,635,484)
Profit For the Year (30,961,833) 19,536,954
Basic Earning per share 32 (4.42) 2.79
Restated Earning per share 32.1 (4.42) 2.79

The notes to the financial statements as set out on schedules 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Ganesh Kumar Kapar
Account Chief

Kumar Bahadur Khatri

Chief Executive Officer Director

Chiranjivi Dwa
Director

Date : 12/11/2019
Place : Kathmandu

18 : Annual Report 2075-076

Ajad Shrestha
Chairman

Sagar Gurung

Ram Bahadur Gurung

Director

As per our Report of even date
For J.N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Jagannath Upadhyay
Chartered Accountant



AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of other Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31st Ashad 2076

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75

Rs Rs

Profit for the year (30,961,833) | 19,536,954
Gains /(losses) on re-measuring financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income - -

Gain/(loss) on Actuarial valuation of defined benefit liability - -

Total other comprehensive income - -

Deferred tax income /(expense) relating to components of other comprehensive income - -

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (30,961,833) 19,536,954

The notes to the financial statements as set out on schedules 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Ganesh Kumar Kapar Kumar Bahadur Khatri Sagar Gurung Ram Bahadur Gurung
Account Chief Chief Executive Officer Director Director

As per our Report of even date
For J.N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chiranjivi Dwa Ajad Shrestha CA. Jagannath Upadhyay
Director Chairman Chartered Accountant

Date : 12/11/2019
Place : Kathmandu
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31st Ashad 2076

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Particular Rs Rs Rs
Cash flow from operating activities
Cash Received 227,022,195 602,531 1,188,823
Net premium income 155,145,959 111,970 -
Fee and Commission Income 68,599,748 488,689 -
Net realised gains and losses 2,716,888 - -
Fair value gains and losses - - -
Other Income 559,600 1,872 1,188,823
Cash Paid (328,649,935)| (14,351,487) (2,295,595)
Net Claim Paid (13,188,507) - -
Staff Expense (69,015,559) (3,276,804) (1,665,000)
Agent commission expense (13,487,534) (106,797) -
Reinsurance commission expense (1,005,058) - -
Service Charge (1,551,460) (1,120) -
Other Expenses (210,648,016) (1,464,695) (630,595)
Income Tax (19,753,802) (9,502,070) -
Adjustment (114,020,566) (361,497) -
Deferred Reinsurance commission income (46,900,381) (483,606) -
Deferred Reinsurance commission Expense 700,292 - -
Deferred Agent Commission 8,673,508 105,829 -
Written back of Premium on Govt.Bond Purchase - - -
Depreciation 6,387,294 259,798 -
Amortization 396,500 - -
Unexpired risk reserve provision (107,913,482) (110,105) -
Income Receivable on investments - - -
Deferred Tax income/expense 32,370,411 (133,414) -
Change in insurance contract outstanding claims provision (7,734,708) - -
(Increase)/ Decrease of Current Assets (216,652,526) 12,437,604 12,339,542
(Increase)/ Decrease in Financial Assets (47,781,282) (7,710,059) 90,825
(Increase)/ Decrease in Reinsurance Asset (160,697,801) (2,250,808) -
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets (8,173,442) 22,398,471 12,248,717
Increase/ (Decrease) of Current Liabilities 589,183,793 12,202,091 (4,210,194)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 589,183,793 12,202,091 (4,210,194)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 156,882,960 10,529,242 7,022,577
Cash flow from investing activities
(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets (26,334,949)| (11,175,671) -
(Increase) / Decrease in Intangible Assets (1,382,500) (480,000) -
(Increase ) / Decrease in Investment in Govt. &
Govt. Guaranteed Securities - - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Fixed Deposit of
Banks & Financial Institutions (197,283,384)| (678,746,178) -
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Other Deposit of
Banks & Financial Institutions
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Equity Share (200,000) - -
Continue...
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FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Particular Rs Rs Rs
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Preference Share / Debenture - - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Investment
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances
Interest Income Received on Investment 75,822,077 33,797,100 94,552
Dividend Received - - -
Rent Income - - -
Interest Income Received on Loan - - -
Net cash flow from investing activities (B) (149,378,755) | (656,604,749) 94,552
Cash flow on financing activites (9,058,843)| 668,950,000 5,177,220
Interest Expense - - -
Dividend Paid - - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Equity after adjustment of net profit for the year (9,058,843)| 668,950,000 5,177,220
Net cash flow from financing activities (C ) (9,058,843)| 668,950,000 5,177,220
Change in Exchange rate in Cash and Bank Balances (D) - - -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ( E) (1,554,638) 22,874,492 12,294,349
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 35,225,757 12,351,265 56,917
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 33,671,119 35,225,757 12,351,265

The notes to the financial statements as set out on schedules 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Kumar Bahadur Khatri
Chief Executive Officer

Ganesh Kumar Kapar
Account Chief

Chiranjivi Dwa
Director

Ajad Shrestha
Chairman

Date : 12/11/2019
Place : Kathmandu

Sagar Gurung

Director

Ram Bahadur Gurung
Director

As per our Report of even date
For J.N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Jagannath Upadhyay
Chartered Accountant
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Significant Accounting Policy
Year Ended 31st Ashad 2076

1.

Insurance

1.1

1.2

1.3

General

AJOD Insurance Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “AlL”) is a public limited company, established on
2064/03/07 from company registrar office, Kathmandu. The company obtained the license (18/074-075) from
Beema Samiti on 2074/10/24 and got approval from Beema Samiti to carry on business from 2074/10/24 and
company finally started its commercial operation from 2075/03/21.The financial statement and significant accounting
policies has been approved by the board meeting on 2076/07/26.

Financial Statements

The Financial Statement of the AIL for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076comprises Statement of Financial Position,
Statementof Profit or Loss, Statement of OtherComprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement
of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements, Significant Accounting Policies of the Company and Statement
of Financial Position and reconciliations.

Principal Activities and Operations

Insurance
The principal activities of the Insurance is to issue Non - Life Insurance contract to the general public.

Ownership of Subsidiary and Associates as at 31 Ashad 2076is given below:

There are no holding in subsidiary and associates.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement And Other Significant Accounting Policies

24

21.

Basis of Preparation

2.1.1. Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statement of AIL which comprises components mentioned above have been prepared in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards comprising of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and Nepal Accounting
Standards (hereafter referred as NFRS), laid down by thelnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal and in
compliance with therequirements of the Companies Act ,2006.

For all periods up to 31 Ashad 2076the AIL prepared the financial statements in accordance with the Nepal
Accounting Standards which were effective till that period. These financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad
2076 are the first set of statements AIL has prepared in accordance with NFRSs.

2.1.2. Responsibility for Financial Statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of AIL as per
the provisions of the Companies Act,2006.

2.1.3. Approval of Financial Statements by Directors
The accompanied Financial Statements have been authorized by the Board of Directors vide its resolution and
recommended for its approval by the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders.

2.1.4. Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements of Insurancehave been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following
material items in the Statement of Financial Position:

e Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (quoted) are measured at fair value.

e Employee defined benefit obligations are measured in accordance with provision contained in NAS 19 based
on report of the Actuary.
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e Insurance contract liabilities are determined in accordance with provision contained in NFRS 4 & actuarial
report for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT), however, insurance contract liabilities are also determined in accordance
contained in Insurance Act1992 and Final Liability is taken as higher of two in compliance with Insurance Board
Circular dated 28t September 2018.

2.1.5. Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements of AlL are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs), which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Insuranceoperates. Financial information presented in Nepalese Rupees.
There was no change in AlL’s presentation and functional currency during the year under review.

2.1.6. Presentation of Financial Statements
The assets and liabilities of AlL presented in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped in an order of liquidity.

2.1.7. Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 01 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each material
class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions
too are presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and
the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle
the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required
or permitted by an Accounting Standard.

2.1.8. Comparative Information

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by Insurance Company with those of the previous financial
year in accordance with NAS 01 Presentation of Financial Statements, except those which had to be changed
as a result of application of the new NFRS. Further, comparative information is reclassified wherever necessary
to comply with the current NFRS presentation.

2.1.9. Going Concern

The Directors have made an assessment of Insurance’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied that
it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Insurance’s ability to continue as a going concern and
they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the Financial Statements continue to
be prepared on the going concern basis.

2.1.10. Standards issued but not yet effective

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below.
The Insurance and will adopt these standards when they become effective. Pending a detailed review, the financial
impact is not reasonably estimable as at the date of publication of these financial statements.

(i) NFRS 9- Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement
NFRS 9, as issued reflects the first phase of work on replacement of NAS 39 and applies to classification and
measurement of financial assets and liabilities.

Since NFRS 9 consists of mixed sets of standards from IAS 39 and IFRS 9, this standard has been brought
to the attention on issuing body and Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal. This is under review and will
be effective after this has been resolved.

2.1.11. Standards neither issued nor made effective
Standards neither issued nor made effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set our as
below.

These standards will be applied by the insurance company when issued and made effective making a reasonable
difference in Financials. Pending a detailed review, the financial impact is not reasonably estimable as at the date

of publication of these financial statements.
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IFRS 17- Insurance Contract

IFRS 17, if issued would be an updated version of NFRS 4, Insurance Contracts. IFRS 17 requires entities to
reflect the time value of money in estimated payments to settle the incurred claims, which is not provisioned
by NFRS 4. IFRS 17 requires a company to recognize profits as it delivers insurance services (rather than
when it receives premiums) and to provide information about insurance contract profits the company expects
to recognize in the future.

2.2. Property, Plant and Equipment

A. Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognized as an asset if, and only if:
(a) ltis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) The cost of the item can be measured reliably.

B.

a) Initial Cost

Items of property, plant and equipment may be acquired for safety or environmental reasons. The acquisition
of such property, plant and equipment, although not directly increasing the future economic benefits of any
particular existing item of property, plant and equipment, may be necessary for an entity to obtain the future
economic benefits from its other assets. Such items of property, plant and equipment qualify for recognition
as assets because they enable an entity to derive future economic benefits from related assets in excess of
what could be derived had those items not been acquired.

b) Subsequent Cost

An entity does not recognize in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the costs of
the day-today servicing of the item. Rather, these costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Costs of
day-to-day servicing are primarily the costs of labor and consumables, and may include the cost of small
parts. The purpose of these expenditures is often described as for the ‘repairs and maintenance’ of the item
of property, plant and equipment.

Parts of some items of property, plant and equipment may require replacement at regular intervals. An entity
recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of
such an item when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amount of those parts
that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition provisions of this Standard

Measurement of property, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset shall be measured at its
cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

(a) Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates.

(b) Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

(c) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence
of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during
that period.

Measurementafterrecognition
An entity shall choose either the cost model or the revaluation model as its accounting policy and shall apply
that policy to an entire class of property, plant and equipment.
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Cost model
Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation less accumulated impairment losses.

Revaluation model
The Insurance Company has not applied the revaluation model to the any class of freehold land and buildings
or other assets. Such properties are carried at a previously recognized GAAP Amount.

Depreciation
The company applies written down value methods of depreciation calculation.

Depreciation of these assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended use which is generally
on commissioning and not when it starts to be used. Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated in
a manner that amortizes the cost (or other amount substituted for cost) of the assets after commissioning, less
its residual value, over their useful lives on a Written down value basis. Land is not depreciated.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
the item shall be depreciated separately.

A significant part of an item of property, plant and equipment may have a useful life and a depreciation method
that are the same as the useful life and the depreciation method of another significant part of that same item.
Such parts may be grouped in determining the depreciation charge.

The depreciation charge for each period shall be recognized in profit or loss unless it is included in the carrying
amount of another asset.

Estimated rate of Depreciation
The estimated rate of Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of the Company are as follows:

Asset Class Rate of Depreciation
A - Building 5%
B - Furniture & Fixture 25%
B - Computer & Accessories 25%
B - Office equipment 25%
C - Motor Vehicle 20%
B - Lease Hold 25%

Property, plant and equipment’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each Statement of Financial
Position date and changes, if any, are treated as changes in accounting estimate.

D. Impairment of property, plant and equipment
To determine whether an item of property, plant and equipment is impaired, an entity applies NAS 36 Impairment
of Assets. That Standard explains how an entity reviews the carrying amount of its assets, how it determines
the recoverable amount of an asset, and when it recognizes, or reverses the recognition of, an impairment
loss.

Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given
up shall be included in profit or loss when the compensation becomes receivable.

There is no any condition to the company to impair its property plant and equipment as on 31Stashad 2076.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds
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23.

its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.

If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’'s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed, only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceeds the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognized in the statement of income.

E. Derecognition of property, plant and equipment
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be derecognized:
(a) On disposal; or
(b) When no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be included in
profit or loss when the item is derecognized (unless NAS 17 requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).
Gains shall not be classified as revenue.

Intangible assets

Basis of recognition
An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset
will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The company has software as intangible assets as on 31StAshad 2076.
The useful life of software estimated by management is five years.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization of Intangible assets
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the period of services to be rendered. Amortization
is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life. Amortization period and the amortization
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes
in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the
asset are accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and they are treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the
expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives as follows;
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2.4,

De-recognition of Intangible assets

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it. The
gain or loss arising from de-recognition of such intangible assets is included in the statement of profit or loss when
the item is de-recognized.

Impairment of Intangible assets
An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverable amount
is less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Assessment of impairment of intangible assets
The Board of Directors has assessed the potential impairment indicators of Intangible assets as at 31Stashad
2076. Based on the assessment, no impairment indicators were identified.

Capital Work in Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development, awaiting capitalization. Capital work-in-progress would be transferred to the relevant
asset when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

There is no any capital work in progress as on 31StAshad 2076.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.Deferred tax liabilities
are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except;

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss.

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilized except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset
to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit or loss is recognized outside statement
of profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax
assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.
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2.5. Financial Assets
As per NFRS 9 Financial instrument are classified into following types;
a) Financial instrument measured at amortized cost
b) Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss
c) Financial instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income

A. Financial instrument measured at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost includes those financial assets that are held by the entity for long term
purpose and intend to hold till maturity.

The asset is measured at the amount recognized at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or
minus the cumulative amortization of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and
any loss allowance. Interest income is calculated using the effective interest method and is recognized in
"Investment income" in statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets carried at amortized cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on assets carried at amortized cost has been incurred,
the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset
is reduced and the loss is recorded in the statement of income.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit
risk characteristics and that group of financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment. The impairment assessment is performed at each
reporting date.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and that decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of income,
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss

Recognition of financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and those designated
upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Investments typically bought with the intention to
sell in the near future are classified as held for trading. Attributable transaction costs are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss as incurred. These investments are initially recorded at fair value. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are remeasured at fair value.

Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘fair value gains and losses’ in the statement of profit or loss. Interest
is accrued and presented in ‘investment income’ using the Effective Interest rate (EIR). Dividend income is
recorded in the ‘investment income' when the right to the payment has been established. The Company will
evaluate its financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading) by considering whether the
intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.

For investments to be designated as at Fair Value through Profit or Loss, the following criteria must be met;

The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from
measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on a different basis.
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Financial instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income

Recognition of Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) financial investments include equity shares. Equity
investments classified as fair value through OCI are those that are neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

After the initial measurement, FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or
losses recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve. Dividends
earned whilst FVTOCI are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as ‘Investment income’ when the right
of the payment has been established. When the asset is de-recognized, cumulative gain or loss is in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income is transferred to the statement of profit or loss.
If the asset is determined to be impaired, the cumulative loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
and removed from the available-for-sale reserve.

Impairment of financial assets at fair value through OCI

If a fair value through OCI financial asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its costs
(net of any principal repayment and amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized in other comprehensive income, is transferred from equity to the statement of profit or loss.
Reversals in respect of equity instruments classified as fair value through OCI are not recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Reversals of impairment losses on debt instruments classified at fair value through OCI are reversed through
the statement of profit or loss, if the increase in the fair value of the instruments can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment losses were recognized in the statement of income.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position
can be derived from active markets, they are derived from observable market data. However, if this is not
available, judgment is required to establish fair values.

The financial assets and financial liabilities of the company are recognized at fair value. Fair value of the
financial assets are determined on the basis of fair value hierarchy.

Determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the statement of financial
position for which there is no observable market price are determined using a variety of valuation techniques
that include the use of mathematical techniques. The inputs to these models are derived from observable
market data where possible, but if this is not available, judgment is required to establish their fair values.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments
by valuation technique:

e Level 1: Listed/quoted (adjusted) prices in active markets for identical instruments are available. The
Company measures the fair value of a financial instrument using active listed/quoted prices or dealer price
quotations and managers buying price. A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market
if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service or regulatory agency and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions
on an arm’s length basis.

e Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes instruments valued using; quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly
or indirectly observable from market data.

e Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are
not based on observable market data. Non-market observable input means that fair values are determined,
in whole or in part, using a valuation technique (model) based on assumptions that are neither supported
by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument, nor are they based on
available market data.
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2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

Derecognition of financial assets

Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognized financial asset (or financial liability) from an entity’s
statement of financial position. In general, NFRS 9 criteria for derecognition of a financial asset aim to answer
the question whether an asset has been sold and should be derecognized or whether an entity obtained a
kind of financing against this asset and simply a financial liability should be recognized.

Derecognition criteria in NFRS 9 should be applied to a part of an asset if, and only if, the part being considered

for derecognition meets one of the following three conditions:

1. The part comprises only specifically identified cash flows from a financial asset or a group of similar financial
assets.

2. The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of the cash flows from a financial asset or
a group of similar financial assets.

3. The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of specifically identified cash flows from a
financial.

Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are those assets that are created as a part of reinsurance ceded out of the gross amount.

Reinsurance Assets is created on the premium ceded to the reinsurer. Reinsurance part is provided by LAT report.
Further part of claim ceded to reinsurer is also reclassed as reinsurance Assets which is as per NFRS 4.Reinsurance
assets are not set off with the gross insurance contract liabilities as it is not provided by NFRS 4.

Reinsurance Assets is created on following items:
a) Premium ceded to reinsurer
b) Outstanding claim ceded to reinsurer

Reinsurance assets are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when the contract
is transferred to another party.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently when an indication
of impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as a result
of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the Company may not receive all
outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the
amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in the statement of
profit or loss.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities

Current tax assets of the company includes the amount of advance income tax paid to the Inland Revenue
department and tax deducted at source (TDS). Similar current tax liabilities includes the tax provision made for
the year.

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue
Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on
the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are shown in net in statement of financial position of the company
as there exist condition to setoff both of the assets and liabilities as permitted by NFRS 4.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value
net of any provision.

Insurance Contract Liabilities

Provision for unexpired risk reserve provision

As per regulatory requirement the insurance company needs to create 50% of net earned premium as liabilities
for provision for unexpired risk reserve. However NFRS 4 requires valuation of liabilities of the company as per
actuaries and create liabilities higher among the regulatory liabilities or the liabilities as per NFRS 4.
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As per the requirement of NFRS 4 UPR is calculated by actuaries by applying following assumption:

a) For all one-year policies, except for Marine Cargo Open Cover Policies, the UPR is determined on 1/365th
basis, assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year.

b) For shorter than one year Marine Cargo policies, UPR is determined: i) Using straight-line method over the
policy term as in (a) above; or ii) In the absence of data required for (i) above, using the last three months’
premium for the relevant period as per Article 69 (2) of Implementing Regulations, but company is not able
to provide date of Voyage/ date of Expiry of Risk, we have assumed as 50% of Gross Premium.

Unearned premium reserve is calculated by actuaries on gross premium income and as per actuarial valuation
unearned premium reserve is equal to the unexpired risk reserve.

Provision for unexpired risk represents premiums received for risks that have not yet expired. Generally, the
reserve is released over the term of the contract and is recognized as premium income.

As required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, the Company performs a Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) in respect
of non-life contract liabilities with the assistance of an external actuary.

Provision for gross outstanding claims

As per regulatory requirement the insurance company needs to create 115% of opening outstanding claim as
liabilities for provision for outstanding claims. Gross provision for outstanding claim is separated from the hundred
and fifteen percentage. Actuarial valuation is required for the calculation of liabilities for gross outstanding claim
provision.

Non-life insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums are charged.
These liabilities are known as the outstanding claims provision, which are based on the estimated ultimate cost
of all claims incurred but not settled at the reporting date, whether reported or not, together with related claims
handling costs and reduction for the expected value of salvage and other recoveries.

The liability is not discounted for the time value of money. The liabilities are de-recognized when the contract
expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

Liability adequacy test
NFRS 4 requires the insurance company to determine their business liabilities using the actuaries.

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by Trans Value consultants, a firm of professional actuaries as at
31 Ashad 2076as required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts in order to assess the adequacy of the carrying
amount of the provision for unexpired risk. The valuation is based on internationally accepted actuarial methods.
According to the report issued by Trans Value consultants, the liability carried forward by the Company was not
adequate.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. This calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If
these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability adequacy.

Following are the assumption used by actuaries for the calculation of liabilities of the Company as required by
NFRS 4;

1. Accounting Policy:
NFRS 4 Accounting Policy document is a policy framework which specifies the fundamental approach of the
Company to implementation of the NFRS 4 in the background of regulatory specifications (of Beema Samiti)
for estimation of various liability provisions.

The FY 2017-18 being the first year of application of the NFRS 4, it is expected that this Accounting Policy
document shall undergo changes so as to capture directions of the Beema Samiti including experience of
the Company as the business develops.
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

Cash Flow:

Cash Flows considered and estimation are as follows:
- Income side;

- Premium

- Reinsurance claims

- Reinsurance commission

Outflow side;

- Claims

- Reinsurance premium

- Commission for intermediation
- Expenses

The current liability estimates are not based on present value of future cash flows, the portfolio size being
very small. Alternative methods have been applied.

Valuation Methods and Assumptions

Based on the Ultimate Loss Ratio Method Ultimate losses for each line of businesses are estimated. Paid
claims and outstanding claims as on 16 July 2019 are then subtracted from the ultimate losses to arrive at
the IBN(E)R as on 16 July 2019. These IBN(E)Rs are then compared with the 15% of the outstanding claims
(set aside akin to the IBN(E)R as per the regulations) to test for adequacy.

Discounting Policy:

No discounting has been used. The estimates of liability amounts for non-life insurance contracts are always
carried out on non-discount basis for 1) liability terms being short and 11) the Pricing (determination of premium)
is on non-discount basis.

Aggregation practices
Aggregation of paid claims data was considered based on accident year cohort. The accident year grouping
is annual ending on 16th July.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. Expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of income
net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounting using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Revenue Recognition Policy of company

The company applies accrual basis of accounting for the recognition of revenue which includes the premium
income, fees and commission income and other income of insurance company as per the requirement of the
NAS 18.

Gross premiums on insurance contracts
NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, requires contracts written by insurer to be classified as either ‘Insurance contracts’
or ‘Investment contracts’ depending in the level of insurance risk transferred.

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders, if a specified uncertain
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders.
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2.13.

2.14.

2.15.

2.16.

As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits
paid with benefits payable, if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

Investment contracts are those contracts that transfer significant financial risk and no significant insurance risk.
Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified interest rate, financial instrument
price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or rates, credit rating or credit index or other
variables, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder
of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations
are extinguished or expire. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance contracts after
inception if insurance risk becomes significant.

All the products sold by the Company are insurance contracts. Therefore, classified as insurance contracts under
the NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts. Thus, the Company does not have any investment contracts within its product
portfolio as at the reporting date.

Revenue recognition of gross written premium
Gross premium (GP) represents the premium charged by the Company to underwrite risks. GP is accounted
on an accrual basis.

Non-life insurance gross premium comprises the total premiums received/receivable for the whole period of
cover provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period and are recognized on the date on which
the policy commences.

Premiums ceded to reinsurers on insurance contracts

Recognition of premium ceded to reinsurers

Non-life gross reinsurance premium comprises the total premium payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and is recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premium includes
any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Fee and Commission Income

As per Nepal financial reporting standards the insurance company shall recognize its income in accrual basis
so the fee and commission of the company total received is not totally recognized as income in the year of
collection of cash. However NFRS required to defer the fee and commission income not related to the current
year. Hence the fee and commission income is deferred by using the unearned premium reserve to gross
provision ratio.

Interest income

Revenue recognition of interest income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
or payments through the expected life of the financial asset or liabilities (or, where appropriate, a shorter period)
to the carrying amount of the financial asset or liabilities. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not future credit
losses. The calculation of the effective interest rate includes all transaction costs and fees and points paid or
received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset or liability.

Dividend Recognition policy
As per NAS dividend income or expense shall be recognized when right to receive dividend is established or

dividend is declared by the company.
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2.18.

2.19.

2.20.

. Staff expenses

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash
bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount
as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Retirement Benefits Obligations

A. Defined Contribution Plans

A Defined Contribution Plan includes post-employment benefit plan under which an Insurance pays fixed
contribution into a separate Institution (or own fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee services
in the current and prior periods, as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

Employer & Employee both, contributes 10% of the basic salary in provident fund.
A rate of 10% is contributed in Gratuity for the year ended 31 Stashad 2076.

B. Defined Benefit Plans
Provision for Defined Benefit Plan are provided as per NAS 19 based on Actuarial Valuation Report.

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. Accordingly,
leave encashment has been considered as defined benefit plans as per Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19
(Employee Benéefits).

a. Leave Encashment
NAS 19 requires actuarial valuations for Leave encashment. Actuarial valuations has been carried outand liability
toward leave encashment is taken as calculated by actuary.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is
dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset (or
assets), even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Insurance company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases that do not transfer
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the Insurance Company are classified as
operating leases.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss on a straight line basis
over the lease term.

Insurance company as a lessor

Leases in which the Insurance Company does not transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income is recognized as revenue in the statement of profit
or loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same bases as rental income. Contingent rents
are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Capital commitments and contingencies

All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent liabilities are
possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present obligations
where the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are
not recognized in the statement of financial position but are disclosed unless they are remote.

The company does not have any Capital commitments and Contingencies as on Reporting date.
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2.21.

2.22,

2.23.

2.24,

2.25.

Deferred Acquisition Cost

As per NFSR 4 deferred acquisition cost describes the practice of deferring the cost of acquiring a new customer
over the duration of the insurance contract. Insurance companies face large upfront costs incurred in issuing
new business.

The insurance company has incurred agent commission and reinsurance commission expense as deferred
acquisition cost which are deferred for the next period.

Segment Reporting

The company has determine following business as separate segment;
Motor

Agricultural

Aviation

Engineering

Fire

Marine

Miscellaneous

Nooakobh=

Segment Reporting includes the total profit distribution of the company to all its line of business. The premium
income, reinsurance premium expense, gross claim and claim ceded to reinsurer, outstanding claim, other direct
expenses and income, fee and commission income, investment income, other operating and administrative
expenses are allocated to each line of business as per revenue account as prepared in existing GAAP policy
however any amount increase or decrease in such item are separately kept as an unallocated amount.

Events occurring after the reporting date
Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting
date and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue.

All material post reporting date events have been considered and where appropriate, adjustments or disclosures
have been made in the respective notes to the financial statements.

Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Nepal Accounting Standards requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Disclosure related to Share and Mutual Fund

Shares and mutual funds are classified as Financial Assets through Other Comprehensive Income or Financial
Assets through Profit or Loss depending on the purpose of investment. The company has not invested in Shares
and Mutual Fund.
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

2,

3.1

Intangible Assets

Intangibles
Rs
Cost:
At 31 Ashad 2074 -
Additions 600,000
Disposals -
At 32 Ashad 2075 600,000
Opening Balance 600,000
Additions 1,382,500
Disposals
At 31 Ashad 2076 1,982,500
Accumulated Amortization
At 31 Ashad 2074 -
Additions 120,000
Disposals =
At 32 Ashad 2075 120,000
Opening Balance 120,000
Additions 396,500
Disposals
At 31 Ashad 2076 516,500
Net book value:
At 32 Ashad 2075 480,000
At 31 Ashad 2076 1,466,000
Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities
Valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Deferred tax Assets 32,236,997 -
Deferred tax liabilities - (133,414)
32,236,997 (133,414)
Deferred tax asset/(Liability)
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Temporary Temporary
Difference Tax Effect Difference Tax Effect
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Property, plant and equipment (1,616,593) (484,977.98) (444,713) (133,413.89)
Leave Encashment (as per GAAP) 5,374,125 1,612,237 - -
Unexpired Risk Reserve as per LAT Report 171,894,403.51| 51,568,321.05 - -
Reinsurance Assets (141,443,796) (42,433,139) - -
Incurred but not reported as per LAT Report 35,199,728.86| 10,559,918.66 - -
Leave Encashment (as per NFRS) 727,642.03 218,292.61 - -
Reversal of other provision (583,209.88) (174,962.96) - -
Deferred Agent commission expense (8,779,337.29)| (2,633,801.19) - -
Deferred Reinsurance commission expense (700,292.48) (210,087.74) - -
Deferred Reinsurance commission income 47,383,987.48| 14,215,196.25 - -
107,456,658 32,236,997 (444,713) (133,414)
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

4 Financial assets at amortized cost

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Government Securities - -
Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits 749,529,562 678,746,178
Development Banks Fixed Deposits 118,500,000 -
Finance Companies Fixed Deposits 8,000,000 -
Foreign Bonds - -
Debenture/Bond of Financial Institutions = -
876,029,562 678,746,178
The management has kept Rs 70 crore under Air mark with Beema Samiti for fiscal year 2075/76
5 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Quoted Equities - -
Unquoted Equities 200,000 -
Mutual Funds - -
Citizen Investment Trust Units - -
Less: Impairment - -
200,000 -
5.1 Quoted Equity Shares
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Carrying Fair| Carrying Fair
value value value value
Rs Rs Rs Rs
5.2 Unquoted Equity Shares
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Cost Fair Cost Fair
price value price value
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Micro Insurance Nepal Insurers Association - - - -
Other Investment in Beema Prabardan Kosh 200,000/ 200,000 - -
200,000, 200,000 - -
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

5.3 Quoted Mutual Fund Shares

6

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Cost Fair Cost Fair

price value price value
Rs Rs Rs Rs

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74| FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Quoted Equities - - - -
6.1 Quoted Equities
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Cost Fair Cost Cost
price value price price
Rs Rs Rs Rs

Other Financial Assets

Other financial assets includes financial assets other than the above normal classification of financial assets measured

at amortized cost, fair value through profit or loss and fair value through other comprehensive income. This is stated
at net of any impairment recognized.

Security Deposit

Staff Loans and Advances

Other Advance
Gratuity Fund

Miscellaneous Deposit

Less: Impairment Provisions (please specify)

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs

631,674 216,500
3,787,252 -
658,497 -
5,077,424 216,500
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

8

8.1

9.1

9.2

42

Reinsurance Asset

Reinsurance Asset is recognised from the portion of reinsurance amount paid to Reinusurer. Premium being collected

in cash basis and not accrued is parked in Reinsurance Asset.

Reinsurance Asset

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
162,948,609 2,250,808
162,948,609 2,250,808

Reinsurance Assets calculation

Total Reinsurance Assets is the sum of the Reinsurance Assets Created on reinsurance ceded on outstanding claim

and Reinsurance Assets Created on reinsurance ceded on deferred premium.

Reinsurance Assets Created on reinsurance ceded on outstanding claim
Reinsurance Assets Created on reinsurance ceded on deferred premium
Total Reinsurance Assets

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
21,504,813 -
141,443,796 2,250,808
162,948,609 2,250,808

Insurance receivables

Insurance receivables includes amount receivable related to insurance businesses such as due from other insurance

companies, due from reinsurers.

Reinsurance receivables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable.

Outstanding from Other Insurance Companies
Sundry Debtors

Outstanding from Reinsurers

Outstanding premium receivable

Less: Impairment provisions

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs

880,429 -
22,795,621 | 3,791,513.50
171,050 -
23,847,099 3,791,514

Assessment of impairment of insurance receivables

The Board of Directors has assessed potential impairment loss of insurance receivables as at 31 Ashad 2076. Based
on the assessment, it was concluded that there is no requirement for an additional impairment loss provision other

than amounts provided.

Fair value of insurance receivables

The carrying amount disclosed above approximates the fair value at the reporting date.
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

10

11

12

Other Assets

Deferred Agency Commission Expense
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expense
Prepayments

VAT Receivable

Stock of tickets

Start-Up Costs

Other Assets

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
8,779,337 105,829
700,292 -
302,620 -

- 1,502,978

9,782,250 1,608,807

Current Tax Assets/ Liabilities

Current income tax liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Income Tax Liabilities
Income Tax Receivables
Advance Income Taxes
TDS on Interest

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
38,314,715 9,502,070
40,436,551 13,261,423
2,121,837 3,759,353

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at bank and on hand, call deposits
and fixed deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in

value, net of any provisions.

Cash Balance

Bank Balance

Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits
Development Banks Fixed Deposits
Finance Companies Fixed Deposits
Commercial Banks Call Deposits
Development Banks Call Deposits
Finance Companies Call Deposits
Less: Impairment Provisions

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs

- 732,413

9,142,817 210,055
22,200,471 31,741,536
2,327,832 2,541,753
33,671,119 35,225,757

Annual Report 2075-076

: 43



AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

13 Share Capital

The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity. Incremental external costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of these shares are recognised in equity, net of tax. The company shares have not yet listed.

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75

Rs Rs

Shares as at 1st Shrawan 700,000,000 31,050,000
Add: Adjustment - -
Add: Bonus Shared Issued - -
Add: Right Shared Issued - -
Add: Addition this year -| 668,950,000
Add: Calls in Advance - -
Less: Calls in Arrears - -
Shares as at 31st Ashad 700,000,000 | 700,000,000

13.1 Reconciliation of No. of Shares

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75

Rs Rs

Ordinary Shares as at 1st Shrawan 7,000,000 310,500
Add: Adjustment - -
Add: Bonus Shared Issued = -
Add: Right Shared Issued = -
Add: Addition this year - 6,689,500
Add: Calls in Advance - -
Less: Calls in Arrears = -
Ordinary Shares as at 31st Ashad 7,000,000 7,000,000

13.2 Rights of ordinary shareholders

Share capital of the company consists of only one type of shareholder those are promoter since the share of the
company are not listed to the stock exchange so there are no any share issued to the general public.

14  Share premium

FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Share premium = -
15 Reserves & Surplus
FY 2075-76 | FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

15.1 Catastrophic reserves

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Catastrophic reserves 2,154,304 996,479
Total 2,154,304 996,479

15.2 Insurance Fund
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Insurance Fund 30,562,623 9,964,793
Insurance Fund 34,871,231 11,957,752

15.3 Retained Earnings

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Retained Earnings (85,437,647) 8,442,267
Total (85,437,647) 8,442,267

15.4 Other Reserves
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Insurance Reserve - -
Regulatory Reserve = -
Other Free reserve - -
Deferred tax reserve 32,236,997 133,414
Fair value reserve - -
Actuarial reserve - -
Total 32,236,997 133,414

15.4.1 Fair value reserve

Fair value reserves comprise the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income and is carried forward until the respective assets are derecognised.

Balance as at 1 Shrawan
NFRS Remeasurement Impact:
Statement of financial position
Other comprehensive income
Balance as at 31 Ashad

FY 2075-76
Rs

FY 2074-75
Rs
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

15.4.2 Actuarial Reserve

16

46

Actuarial reserve include the actuarial gains/(losses) arising from valuation of leave encashment liability as required

by NAS 19 - Employee Benefits.

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Balance as at 1 Shrawan = -
NFRS Remeasurement Impact: = -
Opening restatement - -
Other comprehensive income = -
Profit or loss - -
Balance as at 31 Ashad o -
Insurance contract liabilities
Note FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Gross Outstanding claims provision 29,239,520 -
Incurred But not Reported Claims 16.1 36,359,935 -
Gross Unexpired risk reserve provision 16.2 249,467,383 2,360,913
Total gross Insurance contract liability 315,066,838 2,360,913
Change in gross insurance contract liability (A) 312,705,926 2,360,913
Reinsurance asset on outstanding claims provision 21,504,813 -
Reinsurance asset on unexpired risk reserve provision 141,443,796 2,250,808
Total reinsurance assets created 162,948,609 2,250,808
Change in reinsurance assets (B) 160,697,801 2,250,808
Net Change in Insurance contract liabilities (A-B) (152,008,124) (110,105)
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

16.1 Incurred But not Reported (IBNR)

As per Insurance Board the liabilities of the insurance company shall be the higher among the liabilities determined
by acturies as per NFRS 4 and the liabilities as required by Regulatory authority. In case of this insurance company
the amount of liabilities as required by NFRS 4 is higher than the liability as per Regulatory requirement .Hence the

laibility for IBNR is as per LAT Report.

Incurred but not reported as per LAT report
Fire

Engineering

Agriculture

Marine

Miscellaneous

Motor

Total

Incurred but not reported as per regulatory requirement
Fire

Engineering

Agriculture

Marine

Miscellaneous

Motor

Total

Incurred but not reported higher among LAT and requlatory requirment
Fire

Engineering

Agriculture

Marine

Miscellaneous

Motor

Total

FY 2075-76
Rs

FY 2074-75
Rs

1,577,446
2,382,826
1,680,010
578,299
798,004
29,343,350
36,359,935

1,500
274,920
24,561
2,760
3,998
852,468
1,160,206

1,577,446
2,382,826
1,680,010
578,299
798,004
29,343,350
36,359,935

16.2 Unexpired risk reserve provision (UPR/URR)

Net unexpired risk reserve (URR) is the liabilities related with the net premium income that is not related with the
current year and is deferred for next period. URR will be the higher among the URR as per regulatory requirement
and URR as per Liability adequacy test (LAT) report. Unexpired risk reserve is recognized in gross basis and respective

reinsurance assets is recognized.

Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) as per GAAP [A]
Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) as per LAT [B]
Total URR for the Year (Higher of A and B)

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
77,572,979 55,985
249,467,383 2,360,913
249,467,383 2,360,913
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18

19

48

Other Financial Liabilities

Other financial liabilities include financial liabilities other than the normal classification of financial liabilities measured

at amortized cost

Sundry Creditor

Deposit Premium

Employees Leave Fund

Audit fee payable

PF & CIT Payable

Deposit Received

Other Payable( Unknown share subscription)
Gratuity/Pension Fund

Payable to Associates Co

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
9,325,543 7,066,161
730,445 39,730
6,151,017 -
25,000 -

- 72,667
16,232,005 7,178,558

Insurance Payables

Insurance payables includes amount payable related to insurance businesses such as due to agents, due to other

insurance companies, due to reinsurers.

Insurance payables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration

paid or payable.

Insurance payables are derecognised when the contractual obligations are extinguished or expire or when the

contract is transferred to another party.

Outstanding payable to Agents
Due to Other insurance Company
Payable to Reinsurers

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
3,077,433 90,777
615,132 1,849,506
104,111,790 -
107,804,354 1,940,283

Other Liabilities

Other liabilities includes the amount of provisions made for staff bonus and any other provisions determined in

accordance with the requirements of NAS 37.

Provision for staff bonus

Deferred Reinsurance Commission income
Provision for other losses

Provision for VAT

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs

- 2,917,244
47,383,987 483,606
47,383,987 3,400,850
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20 Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables includes the payable to trade suppliers and any other payables other than the financial
liabilities and other liabilities. These payables are recorded at the amount expected to be payable as at the reporting

date.
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
TDS payable 2,200,093 202,419
VAT Payable 4,163,470 -
Service fee payable 4,149,181 23,997
Payable to employee 1,728,218 2,217,403
Payable to Board - -
Dividend Payable - -
Payable Survey Fee - -
Payable to Other - -
12,240,962 2,443,819
21 Net Premiums
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Gross earned premium 414,918,082 2,385,338
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (259,772,123)| (2,273,368)
Net Insurance Premium 155,145,959 111,970
21.1 Gross premiums on insurance contracts
For the year ended
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Class-wise
Motor 185,115,318 70,092
Agricultural 39,182,179 -
Avaition - -
Engeneering 73,876,598 1,971,771
Fire 65,574,972 226,574
Marine 15,809,937
Miscellaneous 34,996,900 116,900
Micro 362,178 -
414,918,082 2,385,338
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21.2 Premiums ceded to reinsurers on insurance contracts

For the year ended

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Class-wise

Motor 53,402,415 17,232.64

Agricultural 31,345,743

Avaition -
Engeneering 64,621,392 1,960,271
Fire 64,740,220 187,186

Marine 13,108,775
Miscellaneous 32,553,578 108,678

Micro -
259,772,123 2,273,368

Payee-wise
Nepal reinsurance company 99,082,848 2,273,368
Foreign reinsurers 160,689,275 -
259,772,123 2,273,368
22 Fees And Commission Income
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Reinsurance commission income 68,599,748 488,689
Unearned reinsurance commission income (46,900,381) (483,606)
21,699,367 5,082
23 Investment income

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Interest income 74,857,510 33,725,061
Income from Other (Other than Fixed Deposits) 964,567 72,039
Income from revenue stamps - -
Dividend income - -
75,822,077 33,797,100
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231

23.2

24

25

Interest income

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Government securities - -
Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits 65,843,385.40 33,725,061
Development Banks Fixed Deposits 8,538,756.37 -
Citizen Investment Trust Units - -
Finance Companies Fixed Deposits 475,368.25 -
Interest income on Bank Deposits - -
Debenture of Commercial Banks and Finance Companies - -
Saving & Revolving Account - -
74,857,510 33,725,061
Dividend income
Revenue recognition of dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs

Dividend from Ordinary Shares of Public Limited Company
Dividend from Preference Shares

Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss on investments include gains and losses
on financial assets. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales

proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Dividend from Ordinary Shares of Public Limited Company
Dividend from Preference Shares

FY 2075-76
Rs

FY 2074-75
Rs

Fair value gains and losses

This includes the gains and losses arising from changes in fair value on financial instruments classified as financial

asset at fair value through profit or loss, if any.

Fair value gains and losses

FY 2075-76
Rs

FY 2074-75
Rs
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26 Other Income
Other income includes disposal gains/ lossess on property, plant and equipment and miscellaneous income. Profit
or loss on sale of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the period in which the sale occurs and is classified
under other income.
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Written back liabilities - -
Other Direct Income - -
Foreign Exchange Income 3,254 -
Miscellaneous Income 556,346 1,872
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets = -
559,600 1,872
27 Net benefits and claims paid
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Gross benefits and claims paid (28,589,980) -
Claims ceded to reinsurers 15,401,473 -
(13,188,507) -
28 Change in Insurance contract liabilities
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Change in Gross insurance contract liabilities
Change in insurance contract outstanding claims provision (29,239,521) -
Change in charged for Incurred But not Reported (36,359,935) -
Change in unexpired risk reserve provision (247,106,470)| (2,360,913)
(312,705,926)| (2,360,913)
Change in Reinsurance Assets
Change in reinsurace asset created on outstanding claim provision 21,504,813 -
Change in Reinsurace Asset created on unexpired risk reserve 139,192,988 2,250,808
160,697,801 2,250,808
Net change in Insurance contract liabilities (152,008,125) (110,105)
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29

30

30.1

Finance Costs

Finance costs include the finance charges in respect of Bank loan, other Financial liabilities at amortized cost and
in respect of finance leases as per NAS 17 Leases.

Interest Expense

FY 2075-76
Rs

FY 2074-75
Rs

Other operating and administrative expenses

Recognition of other operating and administrative expenses
Other operating and administrative expenses are recognised on accrual basis. All expenditure incurred in the running
of the business and in maintaining the property, plant and equipment are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Staff expenses 69,015,559 3,276,804
Administrative expenses 51,197,374 1,094,792
Depreciation 6,387,294 259,798
Amortization 396,500 -
Agent Commission 4,814,026 968
Reinsurance Commission expenses 304,766 -
Service Charge 1,551,460 1,120
Other Direct expenses 658,723 -
Impairment loss - -
134,325,701 4,633,483
Staff expenses

For the year ended
FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
Provision for Staff Bonus - 2,917,244
Employees Related Expenses 59,334,916 359,561
Contributions made to the Employees' Provident Fund (EPF) 1,899,264 -
Gratuity Expenses 1,581,111 -
Leave encashment expense 6,200,267 -
Total employee benefit expenses 69,015,559 3,276,804

Staff bonus has been calculated on NFRS profit as there is no profit in NFRS so there is no staff bonus expense

for the year.
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30.2 Administrative expenses

Rent

Water & Electricity

Repair & Maintenance
Communication Expenses
Printing & Stationery
Miscellaneous Office & Materials Expenses
Fuel expenses

Travelling Expenses

Agent Tranning Expense
Insurance Premium

Security Expense

Legal and Consultancy Fee

News Papers, Books & Periodical
Publicity and Advertisement
Business Promotion Expense
Guest Entertainment Expenses
Gift & Donation

Expense Related to Board Meeting
Expense Related to Committee/Sub-Committee
Annual General Meeting Expense
Audit Fee

Expense Related to Audit

Bank Charges

Rates and Taxes

Revenue Stamp

Anniversary expenses
Miscellaneous

Branch opening expenses
Foreign Exchange loss

Others

Other Provision

Total

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
11,337,893 123,864
1,095,312 33,170
78,573 -
3,864,974 7,358
4,609,507 98,235
2,994,335 5,355
3,101,924 5,940
1,472,559 124,592
397,325 -
571,347 -
568,307 18,781
9,155,219 13,240
56,130 -
3,019,117 403,936
1,825,253 -
1,373,982 414
385,500 -
326,006 28,728
216,169 -
13,000 -
350,000 150,000
251,719 -
180,739 190
848,295 -
458,350 2,440
883,009 -
1,148,176 5,795
607,661 72,755
6,996 -
51,197,374 1,094,792

31 Income tax expense

Recognition of income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, when it is recognised in

equity.

Income Tax Expenses
Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
(19,753,802)| (9,502,070)
32,370,411 (133,414)
12,616,609 (9,635,484)

54 : Annual Report 2075-076



AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

31.1 Deferred Tax (Expenses)/income

GAAP Deferred tax (expenses)/Income
NFRS Adjustment Deferred tax effect

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
1,260,673.30 (133,414)
31,109,738 -
32,370,411 (133,414)

32 Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Company presents basic and Restated Earnings Per Share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Restated EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding with the effect of bonus share and right share, if any issued in current

year, in previous year.

For the year ended

Profit for the year (Rs.)

Weighted average number of shares
Basic earnings per share (Rs.)

Weighted average number of shares
Issued ordinary shares as at 1 Shrawan
Shares issued during the year

FY 2075-76| FY 2074-75
Rs Rs
(30,961,833)| 19,536,954
7,000,000 7,000,000
(4.42) 2.79
7,000,000 310,500

- 6,689,500
7,000,000.00 7,000,000

32.1 Restated earnings per share

The company doesnot issue bonus share or right share in current so that there is no change in basic earning per

share in previous year.

Restated Earning Per Share

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75| FY 2073-74
Rs Rs Rs
(4.42) 2.79 -
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34

341

56

Dividends

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved by
the Company’s shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are paid.

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors after the reporting date is not recognised as a liability and is only
disclosed as a note to the financial statements.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75| FY 2073-74

Final dividend
Final dividend proposed (Rs.) = - -
Number of ordinary shares = - -
Final dividend per share (Rs.) = - -

Related Party Transactions

The Company has not carried out any business with parties who are defined as related parties in NAS 24 - Related
Party Disclosures.

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise)
of that entity

Identification of Related Party
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its financial statements

a. A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting entity if that person:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

has control or joint control of the reporting entity

has significant influence over the reporting entity or

is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting entity.
entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies:

The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member
of a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the reporting entity or
an entity related to the reporting entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers
are also related to the reporting entity.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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34.2 Transactions and outstanding balances with the key management personnel

According to the NAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, key management personnel are those having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.

Ajod Insurance company considers its Board of Directors and their immediate family members as key management

personnel of the Company.

KMPs of the Ajod Insurance Company Ltd. includes members of Board of directors and Chief Executive Officer

namely:
Name of key management personnel Position
Binod Prasad Bista Chairman
Ajad Shrestha Director
Rajendra Prasad Kayastha Director
Ram Bahadhur Gurung Director
Sagar Gurung Director
Kumar Bahadur Khatri Chief Executive Officer

Kalyan Gurung has resigned from the post of director as on 2075/12/24 and on same date Ram Bahadhur Gurung

has joined as a director of the company.

a) Key management personnel compensation
Transactions

For the year ended FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs Rs
Short term benefits-CEO 3,650,000 297,916.00 -
Allowances-BOD 487,000 26,000.00 -
4,137,000.00 323,916.00 -

b) Other transactions with key management personnel

Transactions

For the year ended FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs Rs

Claim expense
Premium Income
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Accounting Clasification and Fair Value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

In the principal market for the asset or liability or;
In the absence of the principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. When available, the Company
measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm’s length basis. For units in unit trusts, fair value is determined by reference to published
bid-values. If a market for a financial instrument is not active, then the Company establishes fair value using a valuation
technique.

Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available),
reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses
and option pricing models. The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as little as
possible on estimates specific to the Company, incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in
setting a price, and is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial instruments. Inputs to
valuation techniques reasonably represent market expectations and measures of the risk-return factors inherent in
the financial instrument. The Company calibrates valuation techniques and tests them for validity using prices from
observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on other available observable market data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price, i.e. the fair
value of the consideration given or received, unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with
other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, i.e. without modification or repackaging, or
based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets.

When transaction price provides the best evidence of fair value at initial recognition, the financial instrument is initially
measured at the transaction price and any difference between this price and the value initially obtained from a valuation
model is subsequently recognised in the statement of profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument
but not later than when the valuation is supported wholly by observable market data or the transaction is closed out.

Any difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the amount that would be determined at that date using
a valuation technique in a situation in which the valuation is dependent on unobservable is not recognised in the
statement of profit or loss immediately, but is recognised over the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or
when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable. Assets and long positions
are measured at a bid price; liabilities and short positions are measured at an asking price. Fair values reflect the
credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit risk of the Company and the counter
party where appropriate. Fair value estimates obtained from models are adjusted for any other factors, such as liquidity
risk or model uncertainties; to the extent that the Company believes a third-party market participant would take them
into accounting pricing a transaction.

Continue...
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Financial assets and liabilities based on the accounting classification with their carrying values and fair values are

tabulated below.

As at 31st Ashad 2076

Fair value
through

Fair value
through other

profit or |comprehensive Amortized | Total carrying .
loss income cost amount Fair value
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through PL - - - - -
Measured at fair value through OCI - 200,000 - 200,000 200,000
Measured at amortised cost - -1 876,029,562 | 876,029,562 | 876,029,562
Reinsurance receivables - - - - -
Other Insurance receivables - - - - -
Total - 200,000| 876,029,562 876,229,562 | 876,229,562
Finacial liabilities
Reinsurance payables - - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - - -
As at 32nd Ashad 2075
Fair value Fair value
through | through other .
profit or | comprehensive | Amortized | Total carrying .
loss income cost amount Fair value
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through PL - - - -
Measured at fair value through OCI - - - - -
Measured at amortised cost - -| 678,746,178 | 678,746,178 -
Reinsurance receivables - - - -
Other Insurance receivables - - - - -
Total - -| 678,746,178 | 678,746,178 -
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - -
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35.1

the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

Determination of fair value of Financial Insturment
Fair value measurement

The following table analyses financial assets measured at fair value at the reporting date, by the level in the fair
value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised.

As at 31 Ashad 2076 32 Ashad 2075

Level 1| Level 2| Level 3 Total | Level 1| Level 2| Level 3 Total

Financial assets at

fair value through OCI
Quoted equities - - -
Unquoted equities - 200,000 - - - -
Quoted mutual funds - - - - - - - -

'
N
o

o
o
o
O

Financial assets at

fair value through PL
Quoted equities - - - = - - - -
Unquoted equities - - = = - - - -
Quoted mutual funds - - = = - - - -

Total - -| 200,000 (200,000 - - - -

36

60

Employee Defined Benefit Obligations

Defined contribution plans

As at 31 Ashad 2076 | 32 Ashad 2075 | 31 Ashad 2074 | 31 Ashad 2073
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Employees' Provident Fund - - - -
Employees' Gratuity - - - -

Recognition and measurement of employee defined benefit obligations

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The liability recognised
in the financial statements in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
at the reporting date. The value of defined benefit obligation is calculated by a qualified Actuary as at the reporting
date, using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method as recommended by NAS 19 - Employee Benefits. The Actuarial
valuation involves making assumptions about discount rate, salary increment rate and balance service period of
employees. Due to the long-term nature of the plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

The re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability which comprises actuarial gains and losses are charged or
credited to the statement of other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. The assumptions based
on which the results of the actuarial valuation was determined, are included in Note 35.2.4 to the financial statements.

Cost of defined benefit obligations (gratuity) is determined on funded basis as per provision of Labour Act, 2074 as
amended. Same Act, has mandated to contribute 8.33% of basic salary on monthly basis. Being funded benefit,
actuarial valuation is not required

Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.
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36.1 Defined benefit plans - Provision for employee benefits

As at

Present value of unfunded obligation

31 Ashad 2076
Rs.

32 Ashad 2075
Rs.

31 Ashad 2074
Rs.

31 Ashad 2073
Rs.

4,021,967

36.2 Movement in the present value of the employee benefits

As at 31 Ashad 2076 | 32 Ashad 2075 | 31 Ashad 2074 | 31 Ashad 2073

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

As at 1 Shrawan - - - -

Expenses recognised in statement of

profit or loss 4,021,967 - - -

Payments during the year - - - -
Actuarial loss recognised in statement of

comprehensive income - - - -

As at Ashad end 4,021,967 - - -

36.2.1 Expenses recognised in statement of profit or loss

As at 31 Ashad 2076 |32 Ashad 2075 | 31 Ashad 2074 | 31 Ashad 2073

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Interest cost - - - -

Current service cost 4,021,967 - - -

4,021,967 - - -

36.2.2 Expenses recognised in statement of comprehensive income

As at

Actuarial loss

31 Ashad 2076
Rs.

32 Ashad 2075
Rs.

31 Ashad 2074
Rs.

31 Ashad 2073
Rs.

36.2.3 Valuation of employee benefit obligations

Cost of defined benefit obligations (gratuity) is determined on funded basis as per provision of Labour Act, 2074
as amended. Same Act, has mandated to contribute 8.33% of basic salary on monthly basis. Being funded benefit,

actuarial valuation is not required.
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36.2.4 Principal actuarial assumptions used

37

62

31 Ashad 2076 | 32 Ashad 2075 | 31 Ashad 2074 | 31 Ashad 2073
Acturial information
Discount rate 6.50% - - -
Salary increase 7.50% - - -
Mortality rates Nepali Assured
Lives Mortality
2009 - - -
Employee Turnover/ Withdrawal Rate 5.00%
Retirement age 60years
Employee information
Average age (years) 31.33 - - -
Total Monthly Salary eligible for
Leave Encashment 5,491,757.00
Average Monthly Salary eligible for
Leave Encashment 31,744.00
Expected future working life time (years) - - - -
Number of employees 173 - - -
Total Leave Balance 2,978
Average Leave Balance 17.21
Total Sick Leave Balance 1,573
Average Sick Leave Balance 9.09

Risk Management Framework
(a) Insurance and financial risk

(i) Insurance risks

The Company principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts : Motor, Fire, Engineering,
Marine, Healthcare and Miscellaneous. Risks under non-life insurance policies usually cover twelve months
duration.

For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from natural disasters, climate changes and
terrorist activities. For longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also inflation risk.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography.
Furthemore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing cliams, regular detailed review of
claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are established to reduce
the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing an promptly
pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively
impact the business. inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation in to account when estimating
insurance contract liabilities. The Company identifies and categorises risks in terms of their source, their

impact on the Company and preferred strategies for dealing with them.
Continue...
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The Company has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contracts as
well as the use of reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic events (e.g. flood

damage).

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components.

- Product design risk
- Underwriting risk

- Reinsurance risk

- Claims risk

Operational risk

Mitigation strategies

Product design risk

The Company issues non-life insurance
contracts such as motor, fire and engineering,
marine and miscellaneous. Product designs
of the portfolio may be outdated due to
changes in the climate leading to natural
disasters, behavioral trends of people due to
changing life styles and steady escalation of
costs in respect of spare parts in the industry.

Diversification of insurance contracts across a large geographical
areas.

Variability of risk is improved by careful selection and implementation
of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks
are diversified in terms of type of risk.

Strategies are periodically reviewed and suitable action taken.

Constant watch on internal and external factors that may impede
planned objectives.

Underwriting risk

Underwriting risk generally refers to the risk
of loss on underwriting activity in the insurance.
In insurance, underwriting risk may either
arise from an inaccurate assessment of the
risks entailed in writing an insurance policy,
or from factors wholly out of the underwriter's
control.

Improve knowledge and skills of the underwriting staff.

Statistical databases are maintained on loss making clients to ensure
such clients are strategically declined.

Review profitability, pricing, terms and conditions of various products.

Financial authority limits are in place for underwriting clearly prescribing
the limits to underwrite based on the sum assured and risk.

Reinsurance risk

Reinsurance risk refers to the inability of the
ceding company or the primary insurer to
obtain insurance from a reinsurer at the right
time and at an appropriate cost.

Global trusted and stable portfolio of reinsurance companies which
are rated highly used for reinsurance placements.

Very close and professional relationship is maintained with all reinsurers.
Provisions are made for long outstanding reinsurance receivables.

Outstanding reinsurance receivables are reviewed on a monthly basis
to ensure that all dues are collected or set-off against payables on
time.

Claims risk
The risk of actual claims or the timing
thereof, may differ from expectations.

Claim intimation is done through the call centre which works on 24x7
basis.

Customers are advised of consequence of inadequate sum insured
and excesses.

Cross check information from various issues and segregation of
approval and payment duties.

Qualified independent actuary carries out independent valuation on
a quarterly basis in order to assess adequacy of reserves.

Significant outstanding claims are subjected to periodic reviews by
the management and the Board of Directors.

Continue...
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64

® Concentration Risk
Fiscal Year ending 31st Ashad 2076

Portfolio Gross premium | Premium Ceded Net Premium
Motor 185,115,318 53,402,415 131,712,903
Agricultural 39,182,179 31,345,743 7,836,436
Avaition - - -
Engeneering 73,876,598 64,621,392 9,255,206
Fire 65,574,972 64,740,220 834,753
Marine 15,809,937 13,108,775 2,701,162
Miscellaneous 34,996,900 32,553,578 2,443,322
Micro 362,178 - 362,178
Total 414,918,082 259,772,123 155,145,959

Risk Management Framework
(ii) Financial risks

Nature and extent of risk arising from financial instruments

The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments.
e Credit risk (loan risk)

e Liquidity risk

o Market risk

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks and the Company’s objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risks.

e Credit risk/ Loan Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company, if a customer or counter-party to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations in accordance with agreed terms and arises principally from the Company’s premium
receivables, reinsurance receivables, investments in debt securities and deposits with financial institutions such as
time deposits, demand deposits, etc.

Management of credit risk - Insurance receivables
There is no policy for providing Credit facility against issued policy document as per regulatory restriction.

Management of credit risk - Reinsurance receivables
Credit risk with regard to reinsurance receivables is mitigated by selecting the reinsurers with higher credit ratings
and reviewing their ratings periodically. The following table depicts the reinsurers of the Company with their ratings.

Reinsurer Rating | Issuing agency
GIC Re India A- A M Best

East Africa Re, Kenya B A M Best

Kenya Re, Kenya B A M Best

GIC Bhutan Re A CARE INDIA
Oman Re,Oman B+ A M Best

New India Ass. India A- A M Best
Oriental Ins. India B++ A M Best

Nepal Reinsurance Company N/A N/A

Management of credit risk - Financial investments (Except listed equity securities)

The Company evaluates the credit ratings of the respective investee and/or respective issue prior to the investment
decision are made. In addition, the Company focuses on tolerable levels concentration risk and portfolio monitoring
in line with the Company’s risk appetite.

Management of credit risk - Cash at bank
The Company's exposure to credit risk with relevant to cash and cash equivalents is minimal since these balances
are maintained at banks and finance companies with high credit ratings.
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37.2 Risk Management Framework (Continued)

Collateral adequacy
Being restriction on credit facility floating, collatoral adequacy is not applicable in case of this insurance company.

e Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events, there is
also a liquidity risk associated with timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected reinsurance
recoveries. As per requirement of NFRS, adequte provision as per Liablity Adequacy Test conducted by Fellow
Actuary is being made.

Management of liquidity risk
The following controls are in place to mitigate liquidity risk which is faced by the Company.

i. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that funds available are adequate to meet claim
payments to its policyholders and to ensure operational expenses are paid when they are due.

ii. Main sources of the Company’s funding are capital and gross written premium. The Company also maintains
a portfolio of readily marketable securities to strengthen its liquidity position. Investment durations are diversified,
depending on the cash flow needs of the Company and maturity periods are regularly reviewed. Cash flow
analysis is done prior to investments are made.

iii. The Company's treaty agreements with reinsurers contain clauses permitting the immediate draw down of funds
to meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain agreed size.

iv. Availability of a stand-by overdraft facility to be used only in the event of an emergency.

v. Determining the maturity profiles of insurance contract liabilities and reinsurance assets based on the estimated
timing of net cash outflows from recognised insurance liabilities.

vi. Planning for all large cash outflows in advance and making necessary arrangements to ensure the availability
of funds to meet such outflows.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The Company monitors the liquidity position of the Company to asses funding requirements. Liquid assets include
cash and short term investments and bills purchased. The Company also monitors maturity profile of its assets and
liabilities.

Maturity profiles

The following table summarises the maturity profile of the financial assets, financial liabilities and insurance contract
liabilities. Unearned premiums have been excluded from the analysis as they are not contractual obligations. The
Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily liquidated in the event
of an unforeseeable interruption of cash flow. The Company also has committed lines of credit that it can access
to meet liquidity needs.
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37.3 Risk Management Framework (Continued)

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial assets and financial liabilities are provided below.

As at 32 Ashad 2075

0-6 712 1-2 Over2| No Stated
Financial assets/liabilities Months Months Years Years Maturity Total
Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss - - - - -
Listed equity securities - - - - - -
Fair value through other comprehensive income - - - - -
Amortized cost (please specify separately) - - - - -
Fixed deposit - - - - -
Government bond - - - - -
Reinsurance receivables - - - - - -
Other Financial Assets 216,500 - - - - 216,500
Cash and short term deposits 35,225,757 - - - - 35,225,757
Total 35,442,257 - - - - 35,442,257
Financial liabilities -
Reinsurance payable 1,940,283 - - - - 1,940,283
Other financial liabilites (Sundry Creditors) 7,066,161 - - - - 7,066,161
Total 9,006,444 - - - - 9,006,444
As at 31 Ashad 2076

0-6 712 1-2 Over2| No Stated
Financial assets/liabilities Months Months Years Years Maturity Total
Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss - - - - -
Listed equity securities - - - - - -
Fair value through other comprehensive income - - - - 200,000.00 200,000
Amortized cost: - - - - - -
Fixed deposit - - -1876,029,561.65 - 876,029,562
Government bond - - - - - -
Reinsurance receivables - - - - - -
Other Financial Assets 21,504,813.42 - - - 21,504,813
Cash and short term deposits 33,671,119 - - - - 33,671,119
Total 33,671,119 21,504,813 -| 876,029,562 200,000 931,405,494
Financial liabilities -
Reinsurance payable -| 104,111,789.52 - - - 104,111,790
Other financial liabilites -| 19,924,569.99 - - - 19,924,570
Total - 124,036,360 - - - 124,036,360
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37.4 Risk Management Framework (Continued)

e Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes
in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. Market risk is an aggregation
of,

a) Interest rate risk

b) Currency risk

c) Equity price risk

a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes
in market interest rates. Floating rate instruments typically expose the Company to cash flow interest risk, whereas
fixed interest rate instruments expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

Management of interest rate risk

In order to mitigate the interest rate risk faced by the Company, the management follows the guidelines set out in
the investment policy which is regularly reviewed by the Investment Committee. Among such guidelines, following
guidlines included to mitigate the interest rate risk faced by the Company.

i. Preferred investment horizon for the investment portfolio is limited to a maximum of ten years from the time of
investment.

ii. Forecasting and monitoring future cash inflows and outflows when formulating investment strategies.

iii. Relative amounts of the each portfolio will be determined by the Company's liquidity position, availability of market
values, individual secuities' risk/return profiles.

However, Company does not have any variable rate interest bearing financial assets and financial liabilities as at
the reporting date. Therefore, the Company is exposed only to fair value interest rate risk during the period.

b) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company's principal transactions are carried out in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.) and hence, its exposure to
foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to reinsurance recoveries and US Dollars denominated assets
developed out of aforementioned recoveries.

c) Equity price risk

The risk of fluctuation in fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument due to a change in market prices,
other than those occurring due to interest rate risk or currency risk, is referred to as equity price risk. Accordingly,
the equity price risk affects the Company's investments in equity instruments.

Management of equity price risk

In order to mitigate the equity price risk faced by the Company, the management follows the guidelines set out in
the investment policy. The Company's investment policy guides the management to set/monitor objectives and
constraints on investments, diversification plans as well as limits on equity exposure. Compliance with the policy
is monitored and the exposure and instances of non-compliance are reported to the Board of Directors. The policy
is reviewed regularly for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment. The Company manages its equity price
risk by investing in relatively less volatile sectors and in different sectors.

Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

Sensitivity analysis for equity risk reflects how changes in the fair value of equity securities at the reporting date will
fluctuate in response to assumed changes in equity market prices.
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38.1

39

39.1

39.2

68

Events After The Reporting Date

Dividends
The company doesnot have proposed the dividend for the fiscal year ending as on 31st Ashad 2076.

There have been no events subsequent to the reporting date, which would have any material effect on the Company,
other than disclosed above.

Capital Commitments and Contingencies

Capital commitments
The Company has no commitments as on Ashar end 2075/76.

Contingencies
In the opinion of the Directors and the Company’s lawyers, there is no such pending litigation against which the
Company will not have a material impact on the reported financial results or future operations of the Company.

All pending litigation for claims have been evaluated and adequate provisions have been made in the financial
statements.
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40

Acturial Data for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

The Nepal Accounting Standard 19 on “Employee Benefits” issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of Nepal
has been adopted by the Company as under:

Defined Benefit plans in respect of Leave Encashment will be as per actuarial valuation. The leave encashment
valuation as per actuarial is as below and the company has contirbuted a fixed amount of gratuity in social security
fund hence not required to do valuation of gratuity.

Brief calculation pattern of Acturial Valuatoin Working as disclosed hereunder:

2075-76 2074-75
S.N. | Particulars Leave Encashment | Leave Encashment
(SL and PL) (SL and PL)
1 Expenses Recognized In Income Statement
Interest Cost - -
Current Service Cost 4,021,967 -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss - -
Past Service Cost
Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c 4,021,967 -
2 | Change in Present Value Obligations
PV of Obligation at beginning of the year - -
Interest Cost -
Current Service Cost 4,021,967
Benefit paid -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss -
Liability at the end of the year 4,021,967 -
3 | Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Asset at Beginning of the Year -
Expected Return on Plan Assets -
Contribution by Employer -
Benefit paid -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Plan Assets -
Fair Value of Plan Asset at End of the Year - -
4 | Amount Recognized in Statement of Financial Position
Present Value of Obligations at Year End 4,021,967 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Year End
Funded Status (4,021,967) -
Unrecognised Acturial (Gain)/Loss at Year End
Unrecognised Past Service Cost
Net Asset/(Liability) Recognised in Balance Sheet (4,021,967) -
5 | Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 6.50%
Salary escalation rate 7.50%
Retirement age 60 years

Mortality

Nepali Assured Lives
Mortality 2009

Annual Report 2075-076 : 69



A)JOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

70

Operational risks

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human error, fraud or external events. When controls
fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead
to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by intiating a rigorous control
framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls
include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education
and assessment processess, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment,
technology and the industry are monitered through the Company's strategic planning and budgeting process.

Net change in operational assets and liabilities FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Rs. Rs.
Net change in reinsurance receivables 160,697,801 2,250,808
Net change in receivables and other assets 33,089,952 (18,390,458)
Net change in insurance liabilities 312,705,926 2,360,913
Net change in other liabilities 168,697,799 9,697,659
Total 675,191,477 (4,181,077)
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42 Reconciliation statement
421 Reconciliation of Profit or loss

Year Ended| Year Ended
Particulars 2075 2076
Profit/Loss as per GAAP (A) 19,929,587 41,195,659

Adjustments due to NFRS Implementation -
1. Unearned premium (2,304,928) | (169,589,476)
2. Un-accrued Fee and Commission income (483,606) | (46,900,381)
3. Increase (Decrease) in Investment Income (Government Bond) - -
4. Incurred but not reported -1 (85,199,729)
5. Increase (Decrease) in Other operating and administrative expenses 145,093 9,229,368
a. Reinsurance Commission Expense - 700,292
b. Agency Commission 105,829 8,673,508
c. Gratuity/Pension Expenses - -
d. Leave Encashment Expenses - (727,642)
e. Reversal of Provision for other losses - 583,210
f. Net Increase/Decrease in Staff Bonus 39,263 -
6. Increase (Decrease) in income tax expense due to NFRS implementation - 31,109,738
a. Deferred tax income(expense) on premium amortization - -
b. Deferred tax income(expense) on Gratuity - -
c. Deferred tax income(expense) on Leave encashment - 218,293
d. Deferred tax income(expense) on unearned premium - 51,568,321
e. Deferred tax income(expense) on IBNR 10,559,919
f. Deferred tax income(expense) on deferred commission income and expense - 11,371,307
g. Deferred tax income(expense) on employee bonus adjustment - -
h. Deferred tax income(expense) on reinsurance assets (42,433,139)
i. Deferred tax income(expense) on reversal of other provision - (174,963)
7. Outstanding claim - -
8. Change in reversal of provision for loss on investment - -
9. Reinsurance Assets 2,250,808 | 139,192,988
Total Adjustment (B) (392,633) | (72,157,492)
Profit/(Loss) as per NFRS [A+B] 19,536,954 | (30,961,832)

NFRS Profit amount differ from GAAP is due to remeasurement of following items namely deferred gross premium
income, deferred reinsurance premium expense, deferred fee and commission income, deferred agent commission
expense, deferred reinsurance commission expense, leave encashment valuation as per actuary, incurred but not
reported recognized as per LAT report and deferred tax income and expense recognized due to NFRS adjustment.
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42.2 Reconciliation of Equity

Year Ended| Year Ended
Particulars 2075 2076
Total Equity as per GAAP(A) 719,929,587 | 752,105,666
Adjustments due to NFRS Implementation - -
1. Fair Value Reserve on Investment Available for Sale - -
2. Acturial Reserve on Gratuity - -
3. Net Increase/(Decrease) in Retained Earning (392,633) | (47,949,578)
a. Premium amortization - o
b. Gratuity - -
c. Leave Encashment - (509,349)
d. Unexpired risk reserve (2,304,928) | (120,326,082)
e. Reinsurance Asset 2,250,808 99,010,657
f. Employee Bonus provision 39,263 -
g. Reversal of other Provision - 408,247
h. Unearned Commission income and expense (377,777)| (26,533,050)
i. Reversal of provision for loss on investment - -

4. Outstanding claim -
5. Incurred but not reported -| (24,639,810)
Total Adjustment (B) (392,633) | (72,589,388)
Total Equity as per NFRS [A+B] 719,536,953 | 679,516,277

NFRS balance of equity differ from the GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of following items namely unearned
permium reserve created as per LAT report, reinsurance assets, employee bonus adjustment as per NFRS profit,
deferred commission income and expense recognized as liability and assets adjusting with retained earning and

IBNR recognized as per NFRS 4.
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

42.4 Reconciliation of Cash flow statement

For the year ending 31st Ashad 2076

Particular As per GAAP | As per NFRS Difference
Cash flow from Operating Activities 145,293,807 156,882,960 (11,589,153)
Cash flow from Investing Activities (137,093,459) | (149,378,755) 12,285,296
Cash flow from financing Activities - (9,058,843) 9,058,843
Net change in cash and cash equivalent 8,200,348 (1,554,638) 9,754,986
Opening cash and cash equivalent 942,469 35,225,757 (34,283,288)
closing cash and cash equivalent 9,142,817 33,671,119 (24,528,302)

The change in cash flow from operating activities as per GAAP and as per NFRS is due to following reason:

- Deferred goss premium
- Deferred premium ceded to reinsurer

- Deferred reinsurance commission income

- Deferred Agent commission expense

- Deferred Reinsurance commission expense

- Increase/decrease in deferred tax expense as per NFRS
- Staff bonus adjustment as per NFRS

The change in cash flow from Investing activities as per GAAP and as per NFRS is due to following reason:
- Reclassification of fixed deposit having more than 3month as financial assets at amortized cost

- Reclassification of interest income in Long term investment to the book value of Investment.

The change in cash flow from financing activities as per GAAP and as per NFRS is due to following reason:
- Change in Retained earning due to NFRS
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

43 Liability Adequacy Test Report Result

78

line of business

Net Unexpired Risk Reserve

31st Ashad 2076

32nd Ashad 2075

Fire 5,385,031 38,488
Engineering 4,287,810 11,401
Agriculture 5,553,088 -
Marine 1,585,688 -
Miscellaneous 1,471,238 8,144
Motor 89,740,732 52,073
Total 108,023,587 110,105
IBNR
line of business 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Fire 1,577,446 -
Engineering 2,382,826 -
Agriculture 1,680,010 -
Marine 578,299 -
Miscellaneous 798,004 -
Motor 29,343,350 -
Total 36,359,935 -

: Annual Report 2075-076



J.N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountarﬁ

e dwmr g T P, 2oe @ ger vo aitaEE wirae

Juite e fafadesr sawe afufa awe @a= JEmiRass
' IGECG]

e gdmne wEe aeie T fafrdeer 0w a3 (SETE 9%, R09% W AmEEnE, A
Feraeuran v afeeror goge1 o & )

A YAH 9

v, v frg=aw oo Tafag Faoo gsata ol awn erener faerm oo sat=ga s
HETIIAE G0 B | AR SHTEIAd Sy Fwiiia fatag e wee gteen, searr 1
aree wwar ffe e g wlr Raferr Praror sk ¢ ot wealt s Fraer g
WAN, TG T HEWEA T F, At TUT FAEYAE, UE SEeEa wEe
HAHTAEE TEEA |

HamfEsr fae

FEEE TET FEUE 9% U FNTAMEE WY dEiEme 0 yikd e EEees 9w
HETIRETTE HTITTHT ATHAT Weersd W4 W ETHT geeaiaed @ | AUTHe] S ’igeue aa
SRS FEIRG THEAST AEOA T ey s e i @) o fafim
AHATTHT T ATFERIRT & W BOAT favaee g @i df AIgve J91 §4arg TaaTar wa
AATEAA A(AT SETIaSY A qa T aeian Aardiee weer ) gde 1 fafae e
gwiaa TFH a9 gAReE ¥ Fravverd qedtd 09 YHrel sEd ehee wEHa S
TUEN | A qAEEE T A| fagre, s wE Wy aee uE fafa
feravor yafae www Feafas gensa oft Smmcfienrr qurEy g | SEITaEE 2T Weeard
AT HTUTE YA T AT A e d@

wEiE A

ETHI TART T AN A REE a9T gTArETd NSl TRUE YEATH AU aee s
faftree®t Y00 amaIE 3 (AT 9%, 109%) N Fe fafed Faavies geiea e afrmn @ e
T A FEAT AU SEE, FAET O w083 v dr U sows, @ Frowreelt 0w @ A
afufasr frdee aqeT qar uF waga Al g

@) FEATEN dT F, wfFEr wireT a9 ¥V F9 a7 aeie s aifresr S difen
FHIfAe TRET qTET |

(&) FAT gererd wre fAeltas diwn e aee ww e sraany SREE AN 9 |

(m FerAr Sifeadr g fea Pasedt &% et anear arddn
v FegAre dren afafaer e aey S0 R g
(%) FATT I ATEH] SrHrerE AT AUCE qrEar |

qIf¥® uftass o640l © W



J.N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accounta=nts

() RS AAEE e O AR A1 A P sraeudens e s g

UDIN No. 191114CA0011dvuvwk

fafa - sosiomeg
T ;| FTEATEN |

¢o : I UfdET 004-05



IHIURAMCE LTD
315115 SR e foifdies
00E WA JTEIE 39 TAD! aATFATT
X faawor AT 7w ay T aY
s
C] %lT-h_I ‘J:\T;-ﬁ' c]?g BOO’OO0,000 \SO0,000,000
R | SIS 99T ®9 AR 1 9R,355,93% 5,R%5,3Y
3 | &\ @ R 30,4RR &R R,R%Y, 03
¥ | wer-fausr srrer AL A% ¥,R0¥ RR&, ¥R
Y | fae ofer Sreere |/ 99T Araer 9% - -
FA A 9y, 90Y, &% 99, BB, YZT&
IJUART
% e IeRT (€9) Qv RINRARE 99,3%,59%3
© | SrerepTfer AR 95 300,000 -
g | Srereprfer ®er R0 -
=T FFIA bl AT JIHIET
R | Mg qAT §& reard 19 R ,9¥R,599 R¥R,¥%5
90 | AHBIAT AT 95 5%%,0%5,303% 93,353,35%
99 | I ol R0 - -
Q| I IERT 9 9R,3R0,494 9R,495,4%3
ST (&) (B+90+99+9Q) BT0,889,%38 93Q,988,340
AT FMIA TAT AT
93 | = qTfTA R 930,9R%,304 99,%%%,004
Q¥ | AU A@H aTqd TGl 3 99,493 R9% $Y,’5Y
9% | TN &7 diehl AT aTaa SFaen % 5,5%%,R93 -
9% | I =TI IE ¥¥ 339,300 9R,¥45,% %9
FEAT (@) (93+98+99+9€) 60,893,889 8,290,639
@ | g arg qEAT () = (&) -(@) R,4%%,935 905 Y33 N3
95 | ATe@T a1 FHASA &q dichl [afad g=es ¥ = -
R | ATHRT AT fEETEaTe Al A -
R0 | A IWART (§+9+C+99+9T+9R) B R,90%,5%% 4R ,R3%,45%
AT frcaEs T AEE & 997 9 G % T aHET AfAT AT g
UL AR R R
faa=or 79 a9 T ay
F[hT AT HHAT g alehl AT - -
AT Jiqagar - -
ST A Wl ATehald SHe UL aTaT bl a¥ aTHEe
TIcT TATHIT AT - -
ST a7 STHBEH] THATE [GZUHT T - -
¥ (fq@rr gars) - -
a’:q'r - -
O FAR PIOR FAR TEIGY T R TOS M TEIGR 68 FHT T AT AW ATAE
T ered THE FEFENT AaEa TR TR fafeer ufw@ew smemeT
faRerdt &1 HITE S g ST SurE
ERIEE FAR S

fafer : Q005/00/2%

[SICH

qIf¥d ufoass 064-0lg © <9



315115 soReY faifdies
i ast 9019y /09€E BT ATET-AFu fFama

*.4. farazon g 7| a T Ay
TR
q 9T =Y fEATEaTe ekl ATHT/ (FTHT) 9 AER EERC R E 9,%5'9,%9%
R T FHAT AT AIATE AT %R,9%9,4%9.%0 31,530
3 awar fear S - -
¥ q ATRETA! ((FaRoT Gers ) - -
AT TG (36) vY,£8Y,399.03 33,990,9¢C
o=
ES AT G 4 9, ¥R3,39%.¥9 5,440
% EEEteoice) Q - -
© IO qEI=AT @ 3 - -
=~ I @Fai?ﬁ qo0 = -
? AT ATRT sqaaT 19 Y3 R0R.55 -
90 | FHHEARI ATATH AT - -
99 FHAT ST T - R,R4%, %00
1R | ST SR (3) = (3 - () 9Z,8b3,99C .83 B,%3Y,8T8
A ATTRT 9R,943,509. % ],40%,090
3) A &} (I /e (1,3%0,%%3.30) AEEA SR
T G (E) 38,8LL,599.99 93,980,989
gg AR /(A1) (1) = (6) - (9) 89,984,638 39 9K, BB, YTV
93 (%) STHT HITHET TR R 0,49, 5R.%% R,R%¥,9R3
(@) STHT SHISTHT AT 9% - -
9y | uforear auET gEElad @@= R,09%,4%R .]3 -
qy | uforear auETe AMRTRT ATHRT/ (A1) 5,53%,200.30 -
STSwigHT AT Suwsy Vo 0,893,98B B B,BE8, Bb3
9% () T &Y SISl AR RR3,5¥U.UR ]R¥Y
(@) 9SIRT ST 1% a -
(M faer SEreT - -
() = TSI ¥ = -
() Tt dATAieT - -
(1) dFF PR ¥ = -
(3T) ¥ ATHIT R3I% - -
(&) HeT-fausir sreT AL q,949,53¥.RY ASTR A
98 | GATEATAAT FRBT ATET/ (FEET) 9T,9%9,80E.83 T,T38,800
FAET R, L qaT 9 3IRG 9%, ¥ T W T AR AT ST B |
ORI FAR HTOR TR TEIGR T AR TS M TEIR TS T TH T TAR AT
e A TG FAFERT AT EElEDd GElEEd fafert gfedem smemean
feafRwordy &t T S RIT, ST SurE
RRIEE Erzr) LS ThIGrdred
.U, SUTATT U F,
fifr : Q00&/00 /3¢ T T

[SICH

«Q

: 9If§es Ufaee 004-00



315115 soRARed feifdies
HTQUT 9 3RE Q0VE AR AU FFH®G! 791G Wargeh! faavur

.. faaon aq aw Ta ay
F | IRER R TG g
ST WTe ATERTAT ¥90,%05,3%R ]% 334, He
AT ock ATFTAT ¥,00% 909\ -
TASTAT HIHLA SATFETAT %5,4%%,9¥5.0% ¥55,%6%
I AL ATFRTAT - -
EGEIREE I A TR ] 94, ¥ 09, ¥\93 Y¥ -
AT e TR (RUR, 99 4R.%R) (R,R93,3%5)
QAT HITLA TTHTAT (4,004,045.3%) (9%,0%0)
ATRAT BT TR (30,100,595 43) -
aTAT SThTAT (RE,45%,39%.25) -
SEURICaE SRl (R3,3R9.%¥9) -
a7 yIeT @d (3%5,93.%%) -
ZERRIEERECIE Rl (19%,¥5%,3%0.\%3) (1,¥4%,343)
FHATT AT TR (R,24%,109.00) -
AIHT ShTAT (9,994 935.0%) (93,30%,99%)
=Tl AT (3fg) /BT (¥,0383%R.¥0) (¥,4%0,49%)
=Te] STRAAT Ffg / (FH) 90,53R, ¥R % R,989,91%
FRER JA@AEE G5 WG Ja1E (&) 98Y,9u3,T08.BT 90,499,390
g | st afafadtae wg vaE
ferz areafaem (3fg) w4 (9,599 ¥¥5 §5) (99,544,599

FIHRT T FIHRH] AT I GRIEHT AT (qhg) FH
fep T fairr FeATeRT Wedl faawT aReET (Jfg)

(9§,400,000,00)

(395,000,000)

e e faeirr gt a= fd e (Jfg) FH R, ¥ 5% .3¥ (3¥,353,35R)
RIS STOR AR (3fg) - -
FUMIFR R/ Fea=adT aR =T (dfg) FHI - -
I AT (AG) FH (R00,000.00) -
TeET FAT FAHT (Alg) FHT
ARTAT YT SATS ATRRTAT (ST 99,008 ¥03.39 33,040,
AR 9T feiie< - -
ATST ATFRTAT - -
TTHTAT 9T AT SATRRTAT (I - -
I ATTE ATFRTAT LR 4RR.5R 9,59
worEr afafeiiae &g @ e (@) (939, 063, 8YL.98) (€20,TT&, 98%)
w | fachig oid FRERAE WG Ja©
RATE YT IHhH = %%5,340,000
faet ater Ao (@fg) /FH
AT HIHT (1g) /FHT - -
O ATTETHT TS AThTAT
AT TR - -
focfior i FRERaE g WG &E (71 - §&C,BY0,000
T el JFUT Afdfarfiae @G @o1g vaE = (&)+(E)+ () T,200,389.98 (99,80, 9B%)
TG TUT IHAT LB IT AoqT@ B8, 85L.00 9,349,284
G TUT SHAT TgbT Sfea® HisqTd ¥,989,79%.98 U8, 85y
TR FAR PIUR BAR TEIGR @A R T6E M TEIGR THS T T WA TR AR
faRwordt &1 SIS Ry ST SurET
EEIEE e AEE THFTIEE
fafr : Q006/00/98 @rq-rr.gmm e F.

I¥E UfdaT Q004-00 & ¢3



181H0IW bRy
52/60/36008 © Bin)

wmpu@ 28 mwwswo._w b2tk fblek
® S0d RIRIhe bl B
2apap L) 231k Sl bliolle ey
Rlralhe felkslio YR
slelle bR kIR Bl B3 saft 35136 b sab Aip kB 25i3b Mbd 2hie Mbd 2lale
AB3'R0b‘tRe | A0g'3aa | 288°0ta'vE | - 052‘atb’s |- 0863826 | 000000 ‘006 Blpiolh hialle
Re2%bD (Re2a%b'b) 190l |phbl-12k
329%%% (322%%%) | | leedk kISl Rk 2 blbk
BRIk 2kls
2kls bhpd
(2 L2kly Lskle ) Lelkll Dhllbak
- k15 Lsble DRl
SELINEN (ot='n% ‘o) his lbhlde lhlp
(02%%3b0"%) (02%5b0"s) lplotlle DRslbth D hb Loklk
SR Reb'bR SR3Reb'bR Lhlk 2B lbhe kb
. Llie 2klg
S bblolklhk
2%k | 20R1%%  [E'andS aba‘ttb 00%'at22 | 000'000‘006 Bibalh 2ls
L bl JETEY Bl lkR | 1S wr&m hkh|K wﬁm R 2l BlRb|b/Lthib ush 2ris H
Bihb)-12h el 121tk paje | Db Ptk 2l s | Ll | lible BblIBMK AT 8

103bb| |Rebek bPbAIN |®Ak 1BIPREE 1k 36/R6O0E BLS

SAPJIY ROYR0S SYClE

¢8 AP yfaeT 064-0lg



IMIURANCE LTD.
315115 SRR foifdies
i @ 00y /ve T Yfapa s-=r fewmar
R (])
.8 faaon EREEl a| o T ay
ko)
9 AHTTF (EF) q QUYL ¥Y,R4% 999,20
R | IHETHT FHHE A %5,4%%,9¥5 ¥55,%5%
3 T, BT AT AT AT 3 9%,23%,293 9,%%%,9%9
¥ | ¥ g A - -
Y | i ST STEel STRIAT &4 didhl aTal ardd sawdT - -
% ATF TTHT qEh ATHAT SAM@H qTIq Fa=dT ¥Y,R5Y% -
STFAT 3T () 980,93C,%%9 2,989,820
aq
AT AR (FT) 3 93,455,409 -
c Afaerar staeTe 93,¥59¥3Y q0%,9]9
Q| ot Fwer @ 4,004,045 -
0 | ¥ weF (@) ¥ 9,449, ¥%0 1,470
9 | I yIH g RLUALE -
R | TEeaT @ 990,5¥¥, 9% Y509
93 | oY SRl AIHT qTHIAT & alehl ITaT arad awdr 5,5%%,93 -
QY | AT qRl ATHT ATATT A@H aTqd Tl 99 Y 93 ] 9] Y¥,’5Y%
WFT & (E) 229,908,B8¢ TOE, 403
Y | ATHET A EEEH aRE a9d = (F)-@) SEREERL 9,559,299
Sl 9 3T & wE aweT sfHe ST g |
O FAR HIR TR TETGR G TR [ES M TEIR TS FHT T 1A A AR
Rig S SurE™
Rt &1 SIS AL THTIeed
BEISES qes U 3T 1T F,
TGS THIEE

fafer : Q008/00/3¢
M [

qIf¥% URIGET o6y-06g & €Y



31501s SR Y farfdics
ST e 909y /98 BT TR dHTHT - fFEaT"

THA (7))
*.4. farazon T aq ay ™ aqu
K1p)
9 ElRIN e C ) 9 S3¥,043 R,365
] AT HFA AT 9%,R¥\90,4 0¥ 1¥,09%
3 AT, AT qAT A A R 9,34 ¥,94% 3’9, ¥5R
¥ | 9= gy A = -
'y AT qUHT STEHI RN & ATl aTAT aTId T - -
% AT TR STEh AFTAT AMGH ATId aET 9R,%¥ -
AT 3R () 9T, 995, 99% 8Y8,TT3
e
Al A (EF) 3 - -
ATAHAT HIAITT q,0%9350 &N
Q| T e @ L¥,R93 -
0 | HAT U=k (WR) ¥ c,3¥5 RY
9 | ¥ g @™ - -
R | FIEEA @H 95,035 94¥ ERAR
93 | I aH AIHT AHIAT & atdl IrdT arad gawar 99,400 -
¥ | e ST SAROHT FHATT WA AT e ¥99,31% 1%,%¥
ST ST (E) b, 9B\, 03\ B0,&B9
Y | ATHRT AT E@EH RE a9/ (A= (%) - (@) q,¥¥0,5%9) ]Y,ARR
STt 9 3fe ¢ W awaT oifve ot W |
ORI AR HIHR FAR TEIGR A AR TGS M TEIGR THS FT T AT A TR
fiy s SurE
fR=srdl &1 TS S S S
EEIEE A SO ITAT T %,
AEE THIGEad

[SICK

fafar : Q008/00/3¢

¢§ AP UfaeT 064-0g



35015 AR fetfdies
i ast 00y /0g & WM fwHTHT - faama

T (R
w8 fararzor STt OEIEL] T ad
3T
q e (EF) 1 909,95 -
R | UAEAT HHA AT ¥,00%%3% -
3 ST, AT AT A=A AT R EEER LN -
¥ I g g A = -
¥ AR TR STEhT TTHIAT & ATl ITAT a9 FaeT - -
% ATTIF T STEh] ATHT S(MGH AT LT - -
STFAT 3T () 9,280,993 -
T
AT hTAT (@F) 3 9R,555 -
& Afaerar staeT ESLONLE -
R | AEHAT AT @ = -
90 | AT Uk (@T) ¥ 39,09] -
9 | ¥ youer @
R | TFEHA @ 3UR,¥5Y -
93 | oMfde ST A=A AR & ATl Al ada e 9,94 -
bR 1 TR TTRT ArTHT TTHT ANGH ST AT 9,340,459 -
ST T (9) Y,ZBY,0BY -
9¥ | TRT AT EHEHT ARE F=d /(A= (F) - (@) 9,3¥39%5 -
orelt 9 3fe ¢ W aweT afie ot g
O FHAR HTOR TR TEIGR @A AR THS M BTG TOE F T A HAW AR
AT S ST
BEIEE Rk U, 3TAT T F,

fafer : Q005/00/2%
T FEATE

s TR 00y-olg, <O



315115 soRRcd fefdies
Tfiiep af 9019y /\9€ T AER FHTHT - "

TR (R)
.8 fearargor A T AN T Y
o)
Q| demeres @@ q 93,913,203 43,548
R | aHETET HfHeE am 9%,0%¥,093 IR
3 T, AT qAT AT A R 99,4%9,%3R YT
IR ERE R - -
Y | AT qRT FET AR g SATebl Al ATId qaw T - -
% AT U b AFATT SAMGH AT a T R%,¥30 -
SHAT 3T (6) YL, 808, 89T 30B,T53
aa
AT AT (@) 3 99,3¥3,59R -
G aferar sfaer 9,544,085 -
Q| qedrE Hwer @ R¥3,%03 -
90 | HAT U=k (W) ¥ 9,3999%% R
9 | I gAT g
R | FFEIT GH 40,308 5%\ 9,03
93 | ATTHe TURT AAAT AR G ATl qTal ATId FaedT g %,434,45% -
Q¥ | ATfE IR AAHT ATAT @A aT9d Saq<T %Y,54%,¥1q g, ¥30
STHAT T (@) 939,T409,380 89,8V
QY | ATRT | fEQTEaET Qe a=9d /(A= (%) - (@) 29,989,9TT 69,T0%
st 9 gha ¢ TR awHT St 3T g |
ORI HAR PR TR TEIgT @A AR 6 I TEIR TS T T& WA TR AR
Rig. ST SurETg
faRerdt &1 I A AL THEEEA
FATAD qTE WF“TW s -
S L

fafer : 00%/00/3%
T FHIEATE

¢¢ T ufdaes 064-0lg,



315115 SRR faifdies
anifdier ast Q0wy /e &t shwfrafyy dfmmer smr-=mr e

THA (7))
.9 fararor A aq aw ™
K1p)
q T (EF) 9 R,RUY,R0% -
R | GAEET HHE o 9%,%%%,¥9 -
3 ST, FAT AT AIATE AT 3 9,555,999 -
AR sCEI L = -
Y ATTIF TR ST THIAT & ATl QAT A9 FFeT - -
% ATTF TAHT qTEH! ATHAT SAMGH AT AT 4,940 -
AT 3T () 29,90T,Y8T -
oy
Al AR (EFF) 3 4R -
G Afigepam e 33990 -
R | UFEET HHIH &@H 5353 -
90 | FAT Uk (@R ¥ RRAUMR -
9 | aF T @
R | I @H 4 9R,938 194 -
93 | AT TURT ATHT ATHIAT B alepl ATal aTad qa=dT % 308, R© -
¥ | AT TR ATHT ATH SGH AT FTEIT ¥ %9%03 -
ST T (E) eb,BR9,z0T -
¥ | AR AR EEEAT qRE a9/ (A= (&) - (@) (},593,R%0) -
STt q 3fE ¢ W awaT arfve ot 4 |
ORI GAR BTN TR TEIgY A R TS M TEIR TS T TH T TAR AT
& v THE FEFT AR LEICE LEIEC fafaet afeaeq smemen
g ST SN
feeordt g1 JISTTS, 3 EE ThIgwawad
FaTeE El 1.0, AT T .

aaé !$ grél'ea

fafer : 209%/00/98
T FHBATE

qIf¥® uftass o640l <R



3001S SR Y fotfdics
i aet 9098 /0y & fafay dwmer sar-=r feae

THH (7))
.8 ferarzor qqA Tq aw ™ AN
o)
9 AHITeF (EF) 9 R¥¥IIN -
Q QAT HHA AT R,%%Y,94Y% -
3 TR, FAT AT A=A AT R {30,039 -
¥ I geALT AT - -
e ATIF TP (] TTHIAT & ATl TAT ATId FFET - -
% AR TP (T ATHT SAMGH AT ATEIT ¥ 999 -
AT 3T (6) 93,083,994 -
=T
© | IrE R (ER) 3 IRR,¥R0 -
Af\Tepam HiaeTT 9,3%0,309 -
R | gAEHT A @ - -
90 | &AT Tk (@R ¥ R¥,¥ -
9 | I yIg g
R | FIWYT A Y R, ¥30 %34 -
93 | I SR AIHT ATHIAT & aeel ITaT arad =T % 30,840 -
Q¥ | 3Tk TRl =aHT ATAT A@H aTId FEdT 9,3%9,%%9 -
ST =& (F) 9Q,9\9,00T -
¥ | ATHRT A fEdTeHT Rl a9/ (A= (%) - (@) 5\9%,939 -
e 9 3 ¢ W T St o R |
O FAR IR FAR TEIgT @A TR 6 I TR TS T T& WA TR A
T T S
feR=ordt &1 TSI 45 S THEed
AT Aedt F. T JUTATT TS &,

fafer : g005/00/2%
T FHIEATE

Qo : TIf¥e URIIET o064-0lg



315115 SRR feifdies
SR e 9098 /19y HT FATE dHTHT -2 feoa

&R (R)
*.8. fararor EECEl aq aw T
N1p)
q Ao (@R) 9 - -
R | ST I - -
3 ST, AT AT AAATE AT 3 - -
¥ I gALd AT - -
Y ATTF TTHT qTEh! AR & ATl QAT aTad Tl - -
% T TN ST ATATC S(M@H AT HaET - -
AT A () - -
T
© | IEN R (ER) 3 - -
8 AR AT - -
R | qAEHT HHE @ - -
90 | FaT Uk (@A) ¥ - -
9 | I yAH g - -
R | IR @ £ - -
93 | ofYe ST AT AR g aebl &Tal arad g % - -
Q¥ | i TR AAHT ATHTT S@H SIS - -
ST T (9) - -
QY | ATRT AT fEdTaT AR a9/ (|AeE)= (F) - (@) - -
ST 9 3 ¢ W T ot ot B |
O FAR PIR TR TEIgY T R TS I TR [EE FET T A GO AR
1T S SurY
faR=srd g1 T S AMEE THGEEY
HATE Rzl J.0H. ITATT TE F,
fife : q00%/00/2%
LOICH

¥ uftass o64-0lg © %9



315115 SoRed foifdics
i ast Q008 /9y HT TYUEft TuT ATt fiHTEHT FI-=T e

THH (])
*.4. farazon T aq ay ™ aqu
Bl
9 AHTTeF (@F) 9 ©,53%,¥3% -
R | THEHET HHEE A %,5%%,0%3 -
3 ST, FAT qIT AT AT R %%3,0%% -
¥ | o= e A
Ed ATF U ST ATHTAT & Al ZEl ATqd FTedT - -
% AT TR STEh AFTATT AMGH ATId awdT - -
SHAT 3T (<6) 9,3b%,9uY -
AT
AT HTAT (@R) 3 1,355,950 -
sfrerar sfaer Y, 549,30 -
R | gAEHT HHA @ = -
90 | FaT ek (@R ¥ bz, 3RY -
9 | I yIe @
R | TEIA @ ,35],3 -
93 | SAIF TR AIAT AHIAT B el ZTal arqd qawr 955,309 -
Q¥ | e SR AIHT AMHT ST@H ATqd FF=T 395,95 -
STFAT T (@) 20,&0,93C -
Y | ATHRT AT EE@EH R =9/ (A= (%) - (@) (X,3R3,%¥3) -
ST 9 e & T It St o g |
AR M T& 1Y HoR AR
1T T SR
Rt &1 3T 4 AEE THGeEed
FATAR Gk EARELE TTE .
AEE THGEEH

fafer : Q006/00/3¢

[SICH

QR Wi e Q064-0lg



315115 soRAR faifdies
STTRIE &l Q098 /9y &I T HHTHT NI-AA fZuTa

TR (R)
*.8. fararzor St DEIEL] T ad
3T
q HHTTF (EF) 9 /R4 -
R | THETT HHeE A - -
3 T, FAT AT AIATE AT 3 9,0 -
¥ | T yoHer A9 - -
¥ AR T STET TTHAT & AT FAT A9 FFeT - -
% ATTIF T STE] ATAT FMGH AT AT - -
T A () 368,00 -
=T
Al TR (E@F) 3 RI5,4¥9 -
& | ufwar wfrem X¥,3R9 -
R | U HHIH @A - -
90 | AT Uk (@T) ¥ TR -
9/ | I T g &45, 933 -
R | TFEEA @ Y - -
93 | AT SN AAHT ATHIAT B aebl ATal arad qawdT % = -
9% | ST Sl ATHT AGAT AGH aATId FET 959,05% -
THT 2 (E) 9,998,309 -
Y | ATHET A fEEEH aRE a9d /(@)= (%) - (@) (9%¥,909) -
orelt 9 3f & W aweT arfie ot g |
O FAR HIR TR TEIgY & R T M TR [EE T T AT AR AT
T JAE THE FTAFR AT EEIEED BEIEED fafaat gftaew smema
4. SR SurT
faR=rdt g1 TG oS AMEE THIEEE
FHTF qeAL @f_QF;G:qTW‘IUgZF.

TS THSCed

fufe : Q09%/00/98
T FEAT

¥ uftaa 0640l ©  R3



315115 SAR Y faifdies

fociar faraRuTeT Stfitest StoTeT wUAT Yo StaEliee

(@) Hrwrre (83) - 9
FA AHATIH TAETAT Tk HTRTAT (Ceded) HETeH (TD)
w8 AT e o9 a9 GEGL] o9 a9 T Y 79 g L]
q | afe BY Y0¥ ] REHY | §¥,0¥0 330 95995% S3¥, 043 R,365
R | HIex 954,994,395 80,093 |  ¥3¥0R,¥q% 99333 | 939,%93k03 Y3,5%0
¥ | |rHfad 94,508,390 -1 9390598y - 3,809,9% -
Y | stiftafs 93,5\9% 4R5 9,299,699 | %¥539,3’% ,2%0,39 R,j4¥,R0% 99,400
% | fafag 9 s 3¥,3%§,200 995,200 | IRUUINGE 905,59 J¥¥IINR 5,3
© | TS TAT TETAET R9539%R S| 9,3wY,0¥3 - 85 3%, ¥ -
o | oY A 33,995 - %3995
FT 898,B9T,0Z3 ,3TY,33T | YL, 099,933 2,993,36C | 99y,98Y,BYE 999,890
(@) & dHes
el SR T Qe e (Accepted) FA SR
8 e Fefm oq a9 T a9 o9 a9 T o RICL T o
q | &= R4, Y03 033 RE,L 0¥ 909,340 R ST AL RE LY
R | IR 959,353,340 80,0%3 35’85 - | 98%,99%, 35 80,0%3
3 | @A - - - - -
¥ | 9Hfsd 94,508,309 - - - | 4,503 -
Y | stitais 93,509,994 9,21%9,9% oY, ¥5Y - | W3R MRs 9,219,999
% | fafag 9T ook 3¥,8%§,%00 99%,%00 - - | 3¥,RR§R00 995,200
@ | STelr qgr gerdelr 3R,953,4%% - - - 3RIERINR -
& | @Y Fr 3’395 - 3’395
AT 890,802,320 2,3TY,33C 8,008,909 - | 898,89T,0C3 2,3TY,33C

{8 T UfaE 2o64-005



35015 AR fetfdies

T, HAT qAT HASTE ST T 9
.9 feraor 7q ay T o

§ | EEN T FRERH THAS G GRS AT £ -
R AT Sehepl HET (HETane o Y, 5¥3354 33 ORY,0%9
2 fereprar et W BEEEICEE I 5,435, 04% _
¥ | ANIRE A ASATEE AT - -
Y | o< derer qEar Herdere ¥y 385 -
= YfecTeh sFFIRIehl QTR STIRETE ATHTLT - -
© | IR YERATE AT - -
g | % qur fad g fed=reare - -
R a7 fewre fadr are o - -
R.q| 9 fA%RTeH AT - -
Q.| fafay smwarr Y4R,%00 9,59
90 | THSATETE A - -
9 | T HETEe (|l aed) da Q%Y 4%9 3,038
9 | I AT AR RN&,555 -
F AT AT A= - -

93 | S (@RE) AT ATHR - -
A A (@ER) AT AT - -

9¥ | feor Feg=Ar feshrare ATt - -
= feaw Tt faehiene AT - -

¥ | @rdr AT - -
9% | Afereett TUHIT FEET AT - -
e | I I - -
ST OB, 08T, Jyey 33,08C,B9q

T, BTl AT FAATE STADT ASHIS
.. faawor | T ay

9q ATRT AT fEdTerET AqTeeh! %R,9%9,4%R 31,530
R ITT SATHTRT AT T feqrayr ATl q,34Y%,94% 3”3, ¥ER
3 Hre¥ ATHTeRT AT 0y feqrayr et 99,499,543 EYCRACE
¥ | Ears drHTE @ e fEErerHr Ay - -
W | A S s e e AR LRAER -
¢ | e S ara = e e 9,55599 9,¥3, ¥4
© fafae drmrer s =g fedremT A 30,039 9% 9¥5
© | S q9r 99 AR A AT EETEH Al §&3,0R% -
R | Y ATHIH AT AT [EATTAT AR 1,03 -
STFAT O, 0BT, Yy 33,98C,BQ

qIf¥® ufags 064-0l¢,

R4



0eb b 038'bAR'b ata ‘et bea‘aan‘e 8R2'ed b2b'AgL ‘8 L0
2eat = 2y Il Bl | 2
- PR - axREbt - RSN Lzhlsh kb Wblb | @
&2 1LY e20'b AR RRE %3b'b YR el lbll Bblbl| 3%
%bb LRRES zox‘sh abxal 2ba‘sb FLNETT Selbbliea)d | R
- rho'ar 220'bth - $%0'2%b ®slble | R
- - - - Sle2| &
RN Sebabt’b teb K20‘RENR boa ERbbR2b 22l | 2
A%k 22’2 02'b rox‘aRl FLY R O¥%e\ RRY bole | b
kb bIt ke bBhk kb blt ke bh kb Bt ke Bh
oB) w128 L% ebmpeh, sl e el mp 2D Ea A bl
& -yahbieo (2B2) dif 1bR
- Q0R'22b8b |- 268'b08Ab |- 02a'a28'2¢ | - = - - - - - - - 02a‘a2a‘2t 1hsi8
- (SNISE - - bRRARY |- - - - - - - - - [SRRVSY e hp| =
- 096 '22t'h |- OXbWRAY, |- 00525 | - = - = - - - - - 00525 | Uzhish Lkb Wl [ @
- asR‘Seb |- %2288 |- hattao |- - - - - - - - - rattao BEll| %
- sehb |- 2ete |- ob0% |- - - - - - - - - ISV Sakbllims | &
- 0322 bb|- 2%2%0 % |- ot X' Rho'al - - - - - - - - - otXRho'ab 2|k
- 229%b |- 220t |- BEORRD |- - - - - - - - - BEORRD EEAIIATSY B
ke Bk | ke bl | ke Bk | ke B | ke Bk | ke bt | ke bk | ke Bk | ke Bk | ke Bh | ke bk | ke B | ke Bk | ke b | ke Bk
\plddie p1d

SAPYDY ROYROS SYCIE

: aIf§es Ufaee 004-00

R&



AJOD

INSURAMCE LTD.

315015 soRARed faifdies
Erialckery A - Y
.. feraror g ay T 9y
q FHART @ (AT 4.9 THITTH) %5,359,%9% MR MY
3 Y TSl 99,339,5%3 933,55
3 Fersteft e et 1,084,313 EECIS
¥ AAT qUT R
(&) aq - -
(@) FaTr A" Yo ¥ 93 -
(1) FHTATAT ITHI 39,000 -
(&) I - .
'l Bkl 3,55 ]0¥ 935
g FATE TAT HIA= ¥ 508,409 5,33
© @ g FrAE AHE R]Y,3 %,34%
T gfeaed 3,909,R%¥ {,R¥0
] YHUT G (AT THA)
(%) ATANE 9,3%9,¥3% -
@) Faferr SREE 97 4%R
0 | wfdaar arfeaw RY3Y, -
19 afTerar o= - -
R EIGINEe] Y\%q,3¥0
R} | erEd 455,300 95,959
¥ | FLAT JAT WL b ,44,71% 93,¥0
¥ T GfAET AT [EAE 4%,930 -
9% fasmas qar 9= 96 R 3,09%,99¢ ¥03R3%
9 | AR yEET 9,534,343 -
9z At T 9,393,5R ¥q¥
AN ERUKSRIRCEIN 3I5Y, 100 -
0 | Yows whfa wrwlt a
(%) 5% AT 35¥,000 -
@) ¥3,00% -
9 u=1 gteafa/3u-atafa qee=dr a= - -
(&) TS W 303,000 3%,000
@) ¥ SERLE 35
R TR FAT FFedT @ 93,000 -
EH AT URTRUT Fraef Eer
(%) of@r JETT Tk 300,000 900,000
(@) FT @l I b ]Y,000 3Y,000
(M) faeqa omar wdeer gfqaes aes 3Y,000 -
(%) AT ek - -
(Z) ATATCF S@T GIET0T @ 900,000 4,000
(=) q=T == EEARG R -
Y IS} - -
¥ ECaEIE] 950,93% 9Q0
K 9ok TIT TER S¥5, Y -
9| A %953, R Y UR,R5
e geATE faswa ¥Y45,340 3,¥¥0
R Bt - -
R | fafag @= 9,9¥5,9'% ¥,9Y
R} | FeE ueae @ %,%% -
R.3 | =it I @ 553,008 -
R.¥ | AT @ FEEs @ £095Sq 8R, Y,
dfSwigar AThr FwT 9%, L, 078 9,998,999
FHH:..

qIfi% URIGET 00400 © QW



STSRIHT QTR FFAT

. faazor a9 au Ta aw

q ATRT AT fearadT e 94, ¥3,39% RR5,4%0
R | e S s e ST A 95,035 94 % R9]03
3 ATHIGEF SHTET AT AT fEdTear qrew 3UR,¥5Y

¥ gaTs dTHTHT AT AT feqraHr AT - -
Y Tz ST AT 9 fe@TerdT ekl 40,309 5%\ 3,05
% fafag ST 9 =g fedraHT Aewr R,¥R0,43% 34,090
(] Fiettrary SrHTeRr o a7 fearayT e 9,939, 19% 21R9,4¥9
s T TAT T8 ATHIR AT AT [EATaHT AT R,35%,3¥ -

ST WE, &L, 0T8 9,998,999

FHART & G- 9.9
£ faawur aq a9 T e

9 SEEI 31,4%%,%50 qUR 95
R =T R9,994,354¢ 55y
3 ¢ @ AR, -
¥ FSAAHTH 9T 9,5%8%,3%¥ q0,R¥¥
L atfer® @@= 9,43%,449

% SINICD - -
9 EIEPIEECIE AR ULYR

G g -

R ER:EISRINCEE T 9,459,919 q0,R¥Y
q0 faraT araaer @= qgr ER ¥, %93 &Y, -
9 o FladT A @9 97 AT ([ FER gArs ) - -
R | I (R gars) - -
F) | IUEH AR - -

ST &C,9TV,B9% 349L, 989

¢

: 9If§es Ufae 004-00



gba‘’A2'2 2b2°80R bl b¥R'Age At b¥R'Azt‘ad 12T
lelp Bk | =
bot 22} 03%'a %3 oo '2b2 00 ‘2b2 Bhish 1kb 1l o
Bles | %
oR3‘or 229'%k oley gt ey gt Bklb| ®
aba‘nob ror'airsh 000'00%"2} 000‘00%'2b 2alkblla3 2
2R RERD oor'boa’s bet‘rot's PP ETE] 22lh 3
anbb: 20%'bxb 000‘0ab 000'oab PRI :
00%‘bb 000'0%% 000‘000'b 000‘000'b ke b
BRajesh loabre phle|  LpIE Lk ueie kB gk, LEDlGk MBlebbRlle Lk2b B Lz I b2 Lt bR Lblble R
\RI® Jle b2 1wk Lkl B3 Pwh g 2B b Lbish 1B 1k Bl BIP Bl Bl 3B Bl Bl %h Ledh kbl Bl
» -yphine

SALYDY ROYR0S SYCIE

Rdbro Phib |pIb bl b3 |siuake Lbkole |Blab DRIIE

R

e ufags 064-0lE,



A~

I aH T a”
9 AT ATHIRN AT AT feqraare e (4,¥¥0,5%9) /YR
R ATAIEE ATHIR AT T Eqreadre Aee 9,3¥3945 -
3 gaTs ATHTHT AT AT fedradr e - -
¥ Hrex AR AT 7 fearaare A YUYV UET 389,599
] gitTadTs SR 9T AT fedredane A (,593,3%0) R4\,0%¥]
% fafae AT ATa = fedTEeTe Al &% 939 j0¥,R&
© eI TAT ATAl ATHTRT AT A feqraare qeal (4,3R3R¥3) -
& | M ATH STHTER AT A (EETeeTe qeeh (94%,909) -
SFAT 93,933,998 9,6T9,B9%
g forat - €
H.E. faawon o9 a9 T ay
q. SATHIET AT AT 2aedT et -
R FHATHT AT ATRT e fRar -
3. STRTEIE ATATHT FeT Rl -
¥ I FFET Rl -
T -
RET GEEE ST
.8 faawor aq ag T ay
q TRfF @=es - -
R T4 e Gees - -
3 W ARTH GHe® ; B}
%, AUr@ TRUHT M - -
Y AIAGT TR HAl - -
g AIer@ TR ATATHT - -
© qT AqAGT - -
e - -
VR arail g SAE- ¥ &
o feraron g ay T ay

AR TSR @

AR FHFT G

e

q

2| IR ey '@
3

¥ arsreT faaeer =
Y

AT TR O @

ST

qoo : AIf¥P URIGET 06405



315115 soARY faifdies

3T Gegw FagEh- 90
.9, fermon 79 aw T as
q. ESSICIE _ _
2| Taer e i - ,
3. T i, i}
¥, | Tl |gr "ed ww . .
ST _ _
ATl IeT ATHT SaeT ST 99
.8 fermon bl T as
q. TATHTHT ATRATTRT ATNT ST = -
2. FOTHT ATRATATR] ATNT ST - -
3. QTeRTEIE ATHTHT STFT = -
'3 a T 453,390 -
ST 9Z3,290 -
i\ S - R
THFT FEHT TR ATRT-AFA fEamEaTe arent THRT AFHAT TR
ek Framnr frfaw =
o9 a9 T ay oq a9 T a9 o9 a9 T ay
] 3,940,0%% -l R3%0,0¥% 3940,0%%|  3q40,0%%
R A 9,4 ¥%,09% 95,%9Y, ¥4 3 q,4¥%,09% R0,3R0, ¥R q,4%%,09%
3 gaTs - - - - -
¥ |amieE - 1,98¥,083 - 195¥,0%3 -
y  |zffqafe ¥,5%0,0¥0 - ¥,5%0,0¥0 ¥,5%0,0¥0 ¥,%40,0%0
g fafea T ok %9555 R 1Y %95,%55 9,395,003 95,555
© | aTer qar qerdelr - - = -
5. | FH - - - - -
STFAT ¢ B,Bg8,083 0,98\9,Z30 B,BE8,983 30,999,833 B, ue8, o3

¥ ufags 064-0lE,

909



(@) R TSh FAGA- 93
.9 faaor 79 a9 T o
Q. | orferee e
%F) & Q00| TH 100,00,000 ITH THE AAT 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
g B o G I AYREAATT AT HR TR
M OF o TIH . e afadra duThierR R
| o
F) ¥. Q00| TIH 00,00 000 I g‘ﬂ\‘é’[ AR 4,000,000,000 9,000,000,000
g) T TIHT . AT AT AR AT
mF TR ... I qivad=a FITIRR 9%
3| oEr O
F) % Q00| T 90,000,000 I THRIET 9 800,000,000 800,000,000
F AR 9T g Alebl 5 ELCI. a1 SRET SR
g F o TIET . AT AT AR AT
LIS TR .. g1 afeadsira dfaesr 9
) IMY SEARETd TR BATHRIT 3% -
AT 900,000,000 900,000,000
(@) FE” TarficaeT g¥=ET
o9 au T a
et ATETROT ATETROT
R dE TatfcaRt % T EE TaTfieat %
AUTAT FFST JEATE®
E STl ST HEATE 9,%%4,040 3B 9,534,040 3
£ TYTAT AHTH ¥,38% ]40 ) ¥,39% ]¥0 9o
faaefr - - - -
SFAT 9,000,000 900 9,000,000 900
T ATIRIT - - - -
ER) - - - -
& 9,000,000 900 9,000,000 900
%Hw

90R : 9Iff® FfIaET 04-0l8



35115 seRARA feifdies
(1) T wlewa a1 St YR TafHea HOHT JRRueigwa! faavut

a9 ag T A
6.9 faazor
warfaca®t % & e % T
q # ATE HAl GUTHTSE TUE
feurdfvee wWR ur.fd. 99.%% %R ]0Y,000 99.¥% 93 {04,000
R A FATT T q0.00 80,000,000 40.00 80,000,000
3 T FTHAT o5 4.00 | 3%,000,000 y.00 34,000,000
¥ «7 {9 F213% T2 .00 34,000,000 y.00 34,000,000
K| A I w9 ¥.3%3 | 30,000,000 ¥ | 30,000,000
% oSt fufr fqemr ER LG 34,000,000 349 34,000,000
G o7 faber gamTy 3.00 34,000,000 3.00 34,000,000
R o1 it qrae 5% 30,000,000 5% 0,000,000
90 | T I FALBTGX S 5% 30,000,000 5% 0,000,000
99 | 1 TSET gFATeHvE e &% | 0,000,000 &% | 0,000,000
QR | 1 F=IT A Q¥ 9¥,000,000 Y 9¥,000,000
93 | A g = 9Y¥ 9¥,000,000 Y 94,000,000
¥ | = A9 FAL .00 | 9¥,000,000 .00 | 9¥,000,000
M| T T A wATET e 188 | 99,500,000 9.8% 19,500,000
% | =T AT o 9.4 44,000,000 q.40 49,000,000
Qo | TR wETE 140 | 90,400,000 440 | 90,400,000
95 | ofr Fnferer geasiee wEET u e q9.¥3 90,000,000 9.¥3 90,000,000
R | o1 ETId FEIEHRE 9T 1. 9.¥3 90,000,000 9.¥3 90,000,000
R0 | T AW FTS TEF (H) 9.3% %,400,000 9.3% R,400,000
Y| T =Rl T 9.3% 5,940,000 9.3% 5,940,000
R | N HET FHR A 9.34 5,940,000 9.3% 5,940,000
B | A FArE =T A .34 5,840,000 9.3Y 5,940,000
¥ | T FEIE AR SredT 9.3% 5,940,000 9.3% 5,940,000
Y| T S == q.09 9,400,000 q.09 8,400,000
(| AT T F AL .00 18,000,000 q.00 8,000,000
SOIST AT B - 98
.9 faraor 99 aH T aw
Q| A #R AT 9,939,34% 933,¥9¥
R | @ SRrET - -
3| OSINTE ST - -
¥ | faem sErer = -
4| = ST (faEr gars) - -
% SR o = -
© | gEATtad AreT SR = -
& | ISl B @ikl areer SR - -
Q | ATHRT AT fE@TaaTe AEr AR 95,359, ¥R 5,53¥,200
STFT k,3CT, 93k T, Bt 398

¥ ufodss 06y-0lg : 903



315015 soARY faifdies

wer-faufa s STl 9y
AT wET-faufa et ATRT-AF fEaTeeTe aret TEUHRT A T Hl-fauta st
wE| g9 ad T o ay T a" 7| ay T
9 %%, ¥ - 9,949,534 %%, ¥\ R,94¥,30% %, ¥R
Bbe, 80E - 9,999,294 veg, 8ot 2,998,308 Bbe, 8oL
foet St el sgoT Tt W - 98
*.9. feraror g ay Ta ay
9 feaer / avg - _
R EEd - -
3 forfrr gwam - .
¥ ¥ (fqa=or gars) - -
e ; }

qoy : dIf¥® UG Q0l94-005



- E02 R’ (2% SR - EYRY - 2 kRa'bh |- bas ®RAbL |- ke bl
262'RA2'bb 20R‘Ate'2e |dAR‘tR0‘e |- 8462263 | 2a6‘akd othL'zeg‘at |- A282°AbA ‘A | b AR bb Y]
262'RA¢'bb 20R‘Ate'2e |dAR‘tR0‘e |- 8462263 | 2a6‘akd othL'zegat |- A282°AbA ‘A | bO AR bb IEET
000022 000%3&'b  (0OXAbX - 00%k3%  |ooo'orb  [00W:2%'b ookr2t'h  |000'00% (BB1bB BlbHK) kale
- - ; - - - - bleale 2ol ok
sor’baa’a  3b2'oby  |=230%:rb |- bros2t’b  [2R0%k 229%t0'2 2%¥abet | 2E'ab2'a bRk Blbk
- - - - - - - (£81bB ln2kbl) Blbk kbl
abrabr  EedkEt2  |reo0'x22b |- REORD  [2xa'ak 236'0b2' PETR PSR PR R2Y ln2bh® |Rklk bk bD 22kud
03%'0% E52%b3'h 33208 - 208°2%¢ 2%2' ShbEROY oat'ato’h | %ba'rab blblk klklde
2bbRy'R  3abrot'xb [x=2yabrt |- 2tk'orbt  |3xbre ot2br'ab RE20eh | ante's khbbt| kD 2kbith
- bkl
- wolle Eulg 2

Lehabhe DIt | lbbaiih Bl | Ll |meiplnh/\dkl| B B | hable Dib | lbbe | Lb?HR kb bR | Lebk ke be| Ribop 20 .

Bk 2B [ETNTEN Blb B¥h

b -yahbie 1ndbb] hsk bl 1@ 360/RO02 1L BRe

SALJY RORROS SYCIE

9oy

¥ ufiags 064-0l¢, :



30015 AR feifdies

AT sawet- 9z
*.8. faavor T aw T ay
(@) | oIt T
1 | WHEN T WHRH THAT I IR - -
R | arforem Sepepr Hedt fAdm - -
3 | faspra St wET fHéT - -
¥ | ANIRE AT AT - -
W | facirr ST qedr e - -
& | ufecter FFIAIHT TR IR (AT 5.9 THITH) - -
¢ | & T faxira geamRr anfuer 9/ feaer - -
c | ¥ 200,000 -
AT 200,000 -
(@)| SreueTiae T :
q | TR T WIHRRH] STHTAT I TR - -
R | arfore Seperr Heddt fAdd \9¥5,000,000 %95,000,000
3 | foepra Seer wedt fHam 995,%00,000 -
¥ | AN ARl AT = -
Y | fecirg HeaTeRr wedr e 5,000,000 -
% | % qur fadi g anfier e/ feaer - -
o | arforew ket @S U g e fAa 33,%00,¥\% 39,0%9 3%
o | fasra St =TS T g o fHa RER L ¥9,943
| focira Searel AT YT g A HET - -
90 | =T AT 9T g AT - -
STHAT Tby,09Z,303 ©RQ,T3, Tk
o TEE,QT,303 ©Q,T3,Tk
BRELESRIGL SR 2.9
E X FEOA T H s wear T T T q T

90§, | TS FRIET 004-0lg



TG qUT ¥ Hrsqr SR 9w
.. faaor a9 ag T o
9 BRER:IE] - V3R ¥q¥
AT - 939,898
3 | o Hreard
AT Fehesehl HIsaTd %493, ¥R3.3% R90,04Y%
forebTar Sehgeel Hisard 9,0¥Y 945.]% -
faefrr weamewat HisaTa SRV %Y. ¥] -
F ([T gars) = -
ST B,989,Z96.98 290,094
Ec) B,989,Z96.98 B8Q,84L
3o AT SR Q0
.8 faaor aq Ty T s
(@) | deFTeE
1. Afeedrers s - -
. HHARATE AT - -
3 ¥ (R gers) - -
— B _
(@) | IeTEHA
Q. wfeearers &t - -
. FHARETE FoAl - -
3 ¥ (R gers) - -
S n N
§ et ST 29
Bkl faawor a| a9 T A"
q FTIETE YT g alebl A 9,43%,4%9.%% AN
R | FAEE UT & AT ST -
3 qT ATHFATE YT & alehl 550,%¥35.4%
¥ | IFATHEETE YT & aehl 9%9,0¥R.50
% fafeaer srardr R, ORY %R0 4% 39R9,49¥
& | ufrm aeee 30%,%30.03
9 FHATT T ¥,¥¥Y ¥R .30
G AT YT
R | I §39,80%. R R9%,400
90 | A B AT AHTTH
A . A g Al ATHIwH Heddl (suspense)
Q| @
Q4| afr ¥0,%¥3%,449.39 93,359, ¥3
99.]| TE H FHT 9,939,34R.¥9
99.3| AR ST HY (SUSTH aT9e)
99.¥| Hea afaig #= arar = 9,403,805
AT 99,390,494.00 9B,99Z, Y63

qIf¥® ufda 064-0 © 900



315115 SR faifdies

oy Fire -
w3 faazor g ™ T aw
9 Aferdiers fad =i 3,099 ¥R % R0,999
R a7 AHEATS [aT Alehl PR E RS q,5%%,40%
3 A HEATS [ dfehl 0¥ 999,95 .43 -
¥ HTFTAT TN - -
Y FraTTe G 930 ¥¥Y 0% R,930
% qui feraer TR AHTTeE -
o | fafag ame ],304¥1.30 9,085,959
g TETIF /Blfee s FFIATATS (o arehl -
S ST el TRTHT F2 fq= il },R00,0%3 3% ROR,¥9R
90 | HF #Afalg & fa+ et ¥,9%3,¥%%.59 -
9 | R fad aier ; i}
R | FAT Ok A aredr ¥,9%¥%,950.5 EEARLY
93 | FHHETATS fad At 9,8%5,395.9% 3,319, ¥03
¥ | HeEMeAEArs fod arer - -
L | Rl fam Al @t (fefweve) - -
9% a = -
989 | FEERems faq aife - -
Q&.R| AR AT GRTET - 93,559
9%.3| TEE * IATA - 933,¥93
ST 930, 99%,308.9% 99, 6B, 093
AT WITEH et ST 3
*H. faaor g ™ ™ aw
9 FIT TR ATHAT AMGH SRS ¥q9,39%.¥q 9R,%%¥%
R qrHfaeh ATHTR AT S(EH ST - -
AT AT B q,340,450.53 -
Tk AT, AT - -
T aa. wha - -
STFAT 9,340,920.23 -
3 Hiax STHTH ATATT SEH SRIST WY, 5UE, YUY, ¥ %, ¥30
¥ ZATE ATHTR! ATHTE SEH SRIST - -
¥ SeATa<rs ATHTRl ATH AMGH SIS ¥ %9,503.0% ¥, 840
g faferer fraTer A9 JIEH SISl 9,3%9,&%9.00 ¥,999
© T TAT ATl ATHIR AFAT SAR@H ST 3R95,]90.509 -
c GRS T 959,055.5% -
ST 9, Y0, B L. 8L, 99,8Cy

qo¢  dIff® UfAE Q0l94-005



Qc:
2
<
(il

________m.

O0R‘2R8CL | 008'b2E‘'R8 |- 00'00ABRAC | OOR 288 [0BC‘AL2°RR | - a6R 2R8CH Lhie
(£RILE lndbbl) lkebke ksl | 2
sl (2)
AOXRBRL'E AORARLE  [QORBRLE |- AORARL'E lk2bke kbl Llkbd (B)
lhrbhe 1BElR ksle kD Rlblle (1)
roREER N rorte % lkrble bhib 1bb| (B)
lkbho BIbhe IRD bhah (d)
1R3bko |Rolsb |pllahtd )
obx‘tay obx 2y lkpble Ltk Idlplkblb kole k!
leapbke Lk lblbiblle bheldls *
Weptee bl |2l beblp lRlE> 7
lrrbke LIk lblblibll Lkl t
000%0RY | ¥ba'abt'oE |- 0n0®O%RY |RRRUb22Y | - 000 O%S lk2bhe 2dbllke 13
lkpble Ltk 1o (208h|S)) Lelktl b
Rk Bl Re BR ke Bu ke Br kb Bl ke Br ke Bu ke br ke Bit Rk BR
Y3
lkeblro el

(®) 2& -yabbie

SAPJIY ROYR08 SYClE

qIf¥% URIGET 064-06E © 90



UG/ GATETS g ateh! fafayr aeiee: SAaE- 98

990 : 9% FRIAET 004-0l



315115 SRR faifdies
ST QY

fadhiar fdazoramer eafoera uera o dfifdss

FHFIAT STAHRT (Company Information)

I Y [aHde (T qfg “@FA1” AiU®D) TqreadT Ty fafaa g yuer fHAsitaq Srar se=T &r |

FEIATHT (TS BTATA, FTSHVST FA.IT. FST 7. 99, TrARTAT el B | AT FEIAI AT Grafqare SHr i,
30%% T THT 90 [ JUSHT 3 qIT SHT (HIHTEA, 0¥ F (IH ¢ & JUHIAA () TANAH (Airad GrHT Fa9T™
A 9 fAfq R00¥1q01RY T are fEEid g W fAfd 3061103139 T daTe FRIER TRIEH G | FTITEH

T fa<dra faazores F=aras afafaare gorera /A a9 @y fafa ooz AT qifvd U & |

q. forcfiar faavor TasiteT smuReEE

79 FEIATH! e faarues fasedqw Farelt w9 tfqerfas qea S e (Historical Cost Convention) &
T FIHT AT Ioold TRTHMAT ek GIEHTAT (Accrual) ATARHAT @ISH T AHIA: AT q@TH [HgTes,
gafad FAAET AT TR S\ U7 0%, AT fAoHTEedt 0% HFAr U Q053 qUT e afafae faie
faraor gear=dT fHEfeTeT 0% ® AfIFHT SHT AFITTHT WWH T THTATS LATHHT Mg TAR TRUEH T |

HAATADT TR aifer:

foeira faaRues AHI: AT @ (Ggresead! ATIRAT 6l FaedTdde ¥ q9r aacaed! dTHT T
IR 9 ATAR [ [eRodT Joord TRUHT FFIfd, Jac, A1 a9T @l dhees qadr araard Hiqe aid
FATfaq aTfacaars IHTE Teg | ardiad GRUITH (Actual Result) Seeif@d HHTT =T A= g4 ¥9eg a4l
f=TaT I=I&T (Significant) A& AT G |

2. fer wwafa wemsw Hfifa

feqz Twafq e HIwT S@TeT TRUH g T AHEIAE! ANTdare & Afad T TEA Fals (haral el (Book
Value) HT ATHATTHT TETSUH @ | T YT TR AR TRUHT @ TAT TATIAT GoeAls AR HeA AT Groteheor
TRTH |

. B g it

feR Fwt @rse TRuHr MAfq f@ gea&r HeT YUl (Diminishing Balance Method) @R fe fafad &<
2T FE MRUH F |

ferg et Faagor RARGARN
qa e
Ei=R Jur fhaa=d Y
HTTAT FTHATH Y
FFIEX AT FAAT gfald ITH Rt
REIRRICE| 30
fost gree wH Y

R ATLA FHTT (Software) ATE ¥ AT ATr@A T AN [ALTH G |

8. Gfiga 7oy wrufoes wwmdt Hify

gud g4 WA ded AT qHAAATs Ioiibd TR &, TR %, 4,000 A= HH AP GHqars @ivg THIH
g J@rgd T [ W G |

1f¥® uftass 064-0lE 999



F) FFAMA ATTRT TA 045 T ATTHL (AAATAAT R0YQ ATAR ATTFIHI FAEAT T AN [qTH G |

q) AT &

TITA AGTHTT 2, ATAR FFIT q9T IMTcAR] ATIRAT TIF TRUHT FIH] @3 TUH @ | faxrg faazor
HTAR GG TAT IAAERT THH TAT FLHT ATIR a9 HIh A% o1 7 A¥ITe A=K (Temporary Difference)
BT PR ATTHT FTAT & T 3T AT FHITAD] AT AT Il T bl A@TgH TRUH B | FaTd
g qor rar afafaer e 7wty faxir faazorar @ &) gwta 997 Sifacdrg GErEe (Netted
Off) Tt FET ATIR ATAATTHT TIH AR FHATT JAT A AT A@T3e T A (TSR G | T FY Gl
IRIh @3 HATHATIH HRU G Gl ATAT A THH ATHRT AT AISHIS [EATTAT o ol T&H HT
AT FIT TSI TAHT ATT AT TR THT T BT AT2H AT FATTART AT GAT T09 AfT @B 3 |

§. TG QETEe st
() YIBT TAAUA/ FEUTUAAT AT A& AT

() =raT AfAfaer faxirr faaror Twaedr fERTeT 084 FHINTH FRERE! T=aas a1 HOTT a7 T9Td ALHRE!
STHIAT 9T HOTIAAT TRUH AHIATS Afga A (Face Value) a1 TR e HEd S Wl & Alal HAAT
F@rsd T HAiq faguEr g |

() @I () AT Il TRY FHISTH TRTRT AR ATFT Hed (Face Value) W=T T A FE ATAT A&l

&I THHATS ATRTAT g ASTTH] ATAHT AT AT At fa7 FATANAE SATIRHT (Pro-rata Basis)
AT FHETSA T A (T30 & |

(3) @UE () AT Ioci@ TTRY FHIAH TRUHI AR ATFT Hed (Face Value) T TR HA HH ATAT A&l
FRF THHAATE AN qald (97 FHTIANOE ATIRAT (Pro-rata Basis) @RTHIETE ATIRT FTAT A@TFA T
T feasuar 3 |

(¥) @I () AT I TR FHISTHB! = T AT HOIAH A@TFA TRUH Hed Tl TR Hed FHH g
AT XA Heh THH aRTaR AT (Provision) I Al fagUel 3 |

(@) S aur facio TeumeT Aedt forgumr @ JETse it
a7 atafaer faxdrr faazor awwd fafer 0y aHitTw S qar fadm dearer qgdr fAaq ar amies
FATHT BITRT AT ATAATEEHAT TRURT AMHIATS AT THHAT IE@TZTH S |

(1) ufserr fafies FrusieT JAAT Tt draTse Hifd
afeer fAfHee FFIATRT Fleaeha TATAT TRUH TS WA HAH A@TgH T AMfd faguedt g | T
TRTRT AR q@TFA TR Hed T=T TR Hed FH g TUAT AT Fieh T SRR ATET (Provision)
T A ferguet 3 |

(=) ufewes fafiee Froter FIRT IRBT FHUTTAGEAT AT q@TEA Al
afeder fAtAdS FHFIIH AT T HITAEEAT TRUH ANHATE ATsd A (Face Value) a1 R HeA Hell
S TdT @ ARl T o@Tgd T AM1d [aeuedl g | 975 Jed 93] WA Hed del HUHT AT el IhHATS
TN & ASLTH] ATIRAT AATT AT Aty T FHIGE ATIRHAT (Pro-rata Basis) ATTHT THTAS
T Aifq fsuet g ¥ afsd 9o 931 RS e FH GUAT T i THAATS qHl Taty 3 qararas
HTITRHT (Pro-rata Basis) @ITHIATE ATAHI FTHT A@TFT T A [ASUHRI & | T@TFT T HeAHTaT Tl
T %9 HUHT F¥eh T aR1aY AALT (Provision) T Al fague & |

993 ; 9Iff® Ufae Q0l4-005



0.

9.

N.

3.

8.

.

YeEl uede YHEI At
fazeft War qUST FRIEReES! @IS AET Afqewr SF @ftw awEr A ) Al qErEr @ gt ¥
qTfrcaeRl AfTH HISATAH! HeATsd qU=AHl §F @K 3¢ IR ITH JT G IoT= HIhelTg AThRT AT

fearerar sr@rsH 9 Aifq faguar g |

. fWIeE AT qETEe i

A HATeTeh ATFRTAT AT UF T ST Frafqep! (e awits® 798 Tl ATaRAT J@rsd TRUH G | a7 798
yift fHfq W=t o oTe Tl T O+ fATT dfeg wUTAT afgest fRfGAT saTeed AmeaT=l d@rse 1 2
AT T a9 TRl Q] Aataehl AR UHHS T HUAT Gfeel auedl AT g A3 ATHIedh ARl darsd
T TP TEHT THEH GRIETF] FHT J@ISA AN [AURT G | 79 FFIAT TAGTAT SR T a9 I g+
HTHTTeF ATRTAT YIEHTET (Accrual) HATARAT @3 TS T |

UATAT SV STt QEmge A
QST FIASTT ATRETAT GIEHTAT (Accrual) ATITRHT f@TgH TRUHT G |

A T AGTEA AT AISWIE oM

FHFIATS AT T T SATH TAT AT ATRRTAATS GIESTTET (Accrual) STTATRHT qAT ATHTST ATFRRTAT BTl
I T AT ST TUFT (Right to receive) ATIRHT F@TgH T 4T AfAfaerT faxirr faawor qwemr fafirer
R0%Y FHIH FHA ATRMAATS ATHT AT [Gdred 97 A7 2F7 edqrdsl 97 Aq9R Aehis TRTH T |

HAT q@TEA AT :
FEIHIRT FAAT TATTTATICATRT ATTTHT TET T TTeb! HATATS FraT THHAT q@IST T Al [5Th ) |

AT afafaer fa<ia faawor aweredt fAafre, 208y FHINE Fo TaedTId @=H 0% THH ATR AT fearadr
G I@TE AT THAATS FHedd ST FAAIF] T ATk AT ATHHAT BT e BT AT THAATS ™
HHT QAR AR QAT G STH] ATHAB] AT AT (GHIGH] G(SHi€ TF A qaaead TRUH g |

ST gt W S dETEe A

FEIAS ITAT qTHTAT TTET STHIAE THITTH AR THIT THT 9T AT 3TAT FgdTae! AN ATaedF qHeT T

AT G THT FHE g T @ A@Tg= T TH G |

AT gt arua griica et qarga fif

(%) HTAT SUH T SATTHRAT TATTH (IBNR) STHT AT A19T IM0ca =T of@Tgd &l daeread Tl A
ST TUHT T ATTRTAT TATTHT (IBNR) AT ST 9 ST €T ATATIAR] AAAR] ATATHT
AGTEH T Aa faguasr g |

(@) FTHT AT arad FTfIcd SFFIT d@rge A
AMH TUB Ad TFH AT T alebl |1 aTal AT9a JMcd ST ST UF 30%%, &1 THT I3 q4T
AT FaATEer 0% B0 A q4(9)(F) BT Taed] FHINTH dTHT Tcael 994 JIqerde g9 TeH g
TRTH B |

g AT dfSthis Alfd

STHT T R0%Q, T ThT <R, AT 0% &7 e Q@) q9r =rr affaeer foaxdimr foeeor awem fHaferer
R0%Y 1 TAXT FHITSTH FhT Goil a1 THUHF @& ATRIERN YO TqeTdel g THH ATHT HITHT AT, THATEAR
ATRT-ATHT [EHTEHT ATUHT @& ATHRIH YO AT IHHATS Tdd [FaHE ATHTRTAT [Tresdl IR ATar
TSI TRTHT @ | AT AT TUHT ATHT AGITIHT GFHT ATHN AR G AT ATHT TUHT AT ATATIHT
AT ATRT Aighie T Mid T8H & | G FFHT G=rel Thl G [0 Taama [aarTar TUher faerd
Q9. R(F) FHITH dTHT FITHT ATSHIE T T FA THHATS ATHT SHISTHT TATZTHT 3 |

TIfi% IRIGET 004-06E © 993



&.

9.

[

.

FHAR! IJugw, fagr qum orwr Qieum aue sraw i -

HHANT IUGH :

FHAIER] JUGTT FHARID] AR qAdhl 0 aeTd FGEAIT GIHT o Q! Tl TRTe<eh! TehH HHATHT
JATATS FEX R0 I(qUT SRTATH! THH FHIATRT FUGTT HIT ArdTd HHATHT @IATAT FEAT T AT [TTH S |

oA B : FEIATH G T BT JRTGTH HaEdT WEH G S ATAR FHATIH AR JAGHT 40 Fraqerd
FTIIT AT o @] el IRavehl THH FHATIER] TATATE HEEIE 0 FIAIT SRTATHT ThH BT
oI BT A=A HHATRIRT GIATHT STHEAT T A1 [ewehr & |

fogT aTudeT YW Wi FEIATRT FHAN IHEET ATEAR TG FHANEwH MiEd wY a9t farr faar
afs=rq wead afgATT 91 9= J¢l Al [9a1 aradew! T dlfe a9 IThTl T FTIT oA @ d&l
it fauer g |

Foam o= @ R fagr @ Frmer Wl FHERETel gisad u7 9T [ORTET [6er aTqde! TEAdrg aeead
FHATRT ATTIF TTRT Ao Tl ATIRAT = o2 o1 {7 ferer @=ier saa=an T Faearg= @=H]
G e Hid R g

VIBRUG THTHT ST «ifd :

STRTEAT ATHTHIHT AT SAFEIIAG ST A1 [AIIROT T AR eAgq2qr 19 Aifq (qusr o |

HuEw Ee qETEd A
AIAET T T Geee AT (IR W ATAR qGH 4 a9 R FHATEIE ATa@d T A1 [qu 3 |

3 HifaEw :
FTEAATH, ATHT AT fodre, AT 27 eqre aaded [bqa Feroarg a9 ¥ f[aeaur 6 9918 T 67
@ Aifdes
(%) HATHT HHAT ATRTAT d@rF Al
HATRT HIASTT ATFRTHT dTAT FH{GERT (I aHITH q9E JIicAsh! ATIRAT a7 HATRT HIATT TEI=IH]

qaHEaTe fafad TR I TUH! TaEITHT J@Tga T Al [ @qUHl B |

(@) AFHAT SATEH ST d@rsd A
FFIATA ATAT U 0%, JAT AT [HAHIEET 0%, FHITTH JHA AMGH ST a9d G& STHT el
YO T YHY T T AT fauat g |

@M favra auET grafad araes
AT FEATART fair faaRor Feaedr HaltTer R0%Y AT [avTa au= T qwirgd AIe® @l Fel qd0
HIATE AT AR ATAA-] AT T@ISA AN e TTH G |

(&) T T gt gwe s
AT Tl fairr faaror geamdr FeRTer 2054 F T faa o=y FH=iad g=@s AThT A aehie
fedTerAT @ J@re Alfd daawad TRUH B |

() @vIAr affeReer Hifq
AATAIH! FTAT T FT T=GT ATLHFT ANAATS AABTATT AR FTAT I@IIA AN fquaHr g |

(&) HHART dew FaEAT

FE T 2030 FTAR ATIFL AR GT ATHTET Q0 FfqTAA & TS ThH FHAR ATATH] ATNT LT

TRTE |

(1) ST JanTes

FFIATA S U Q0% TR YO FI IUGHT R THITH & ATATehebl T THH ATHT AT b arad
g w@rg TH G |

qqy : 9% UfaaT Q004-005



315115 SRR faifdies
ST Q8

fadhi=r fdazoramor Asafoara oar Jodedl fewofiss

R qTTIcaRe

) BThT AT TThTAT g ATl ARHI-THTER |

4r) Wﬁﬁf gfdqergar (Underwriting Commitments) - THTH |

g) AATAG AN ARl ATehard dTHE IUXT ITAT GRH0 d¥ ATHEA qfacd TIHR AMTH - AATHT |
3) ATl a7 ATHHEH! TR [GUHT TARUL - THUHT |

3I) 9T IIA - TTCH |

HTRTST I16f ST GTeT AU JTTITd HEATSH TG Saarae DT STUREE

FFIAT ATePATETE ATABR g ATTD! ATHIAT TH AT AT HATFARAT (AHIAR) o IJTA TRITHN ATAIA
T[S THA Td GFITeh] dTHTs THAB] ATIRHAT AMMdcd HATF T Gl SATHTAS ZTACTAT HFIATR HTRT 494
gfaerad g9 ATIH THEA qHIAT TA ATHI (AT AT90 FFEGT A ANfG qTAFIT TWH B |

st FrafawT stgaT Hfraar qur faagegs - T9TE |
T, Tt qut ferr vafaer enfir afvesT ufragar - TweeE |

TOARAT Gl 3T Wik Aot TRPIAREEST A
) @ivE MRUH! Fdp] SMHE G AHTH - TATH |
1) forshl TRUeRT HFTR! TN I THTST - THUE |

T qEHIT ARYHT qormr qur oot/ frat fager ometer Sraeumr ger, e, afvmoT 3 @R @@a gaer
ﬁlER'UT:

AR a7 AMHIRT & AT TRt @ (] | ST fRat wifeaswt @ (R
F @ AT AXFR T AT ST debebl HOTT q9T = I - -
T ?]OOyOO0,00 -
g @ q) aforear SepeT HedT fAa ©8,20,00,000.00 £9,20,00,000.00
R) far& Sl Hdr e 49,54,00,000,00 -

3) AW AT BITHT Tehlehl AR AT - .

¥) ATH(EH AT BT (R HUS) AfTEAT T - -

T q) Ufecteh fATHEE HFTHT HOTTT - _

R) dfeeAer fATHdS FFIATE®mH AR SITHT AT - ;
3) faa FFr qear e 50,00,000, 00 -
¥) AR TS I g AT 3,%¥Y,35,303.00 3¥R,53,35%.00

STFAT TR,82,9C,303.00 99,99,C3,9CTH.00

9. %Eﬁmmmmwﬁw%wﬁ?ﬁwmmaﬁaﬁmﬁmwaﬁm~

b qor Tl GeaEEAT TWhT Aok HisaTd HIATHT EHeraT el (Reconcile) ¥UeT, fadia dearewere
Hisard AT TF G AgadhH § |

o/ qadtHe o o afeY feama arasumt grafea diwe/ qdiameT qrde afgae! fmm fame s
AR

qdmEE fadq foq afer feara aeaeaar eafead dWe / IHaHhbd] HIT I7 9T TUH JAT HFIATET
fedrar e (Reconcile) TTRTHT & |

s UfdaT Q0l4-00E © 99y



90.
Q9.

0.

3.

8.

V.

9g,.
. TETYAT HYHT AETT STfER®T SRERG! fd@xur @ & |

[

fHH TREBT T TEfed ST T, formTact qur daT gfafaae difeger TR 8 a=geT @ FEIHe TR
T ST ATATTeRT AT Tl (HaeTHel difepUerl aiRfy T Tl g |

HHHST FaTdd a1 FATADIT Grfotid sATeh ol AT W BRIER © THTH |
drAea STIEAT Frufte! RETUTHT faget sutet fudr, i qum sffaer : T90a |

HHHa HY AT THTUTTA WITT IRT TE. qUT AT IThT JATUTOS WG g afeht 3. ¥ 97 Srawdl faamuret
1Y stfeal SMaEEH! HY FRAET SATH UM GTET WIHT T AW AT AT HTRTH! HUGT THH
FFAI ATF. R09IISY FF FT ThT THTOTST T TTehl & |

firat IReT fHAmIeEeT ufvwToT T HROT

FFIATT T AT F TIHT FRAm Tl STATebedb] TIHTT © %, 3§ 024 Q%%

foRdT T STAT R FRUEE

&) ATHAHT ARGAT ATHTF THH HTZUR |

@) SIHAH! ATRIGHT ATHTAE T8 TRTHT |

) EERT ATATE ST & TR |

o) ATHTA@HT FEd TR AMGH ETSUHT |

3) FH A TRUHT ATHTAEEEAT A STHT HFIAIED] ATHI b BT HhTAT TTHT |

UGS g dfeT EeiaT fqaxur ¢

TG AT TTAT ATAGT & ATl T &R G |

Eigl ﬁjﬁ'ﬂ'&'& s HTHTA! W (Paid in advance), HThTal WG g afet (Call in arrears) ¥ WO ARTHT q<
ww: faswnm Ferfeust Jawer faawor @ &7 |

fawr geg SFufawAT 9@ a5t ¥FA I AW TSF @ (Amortization) ATETHT THAHT fa@xuT : THUHT |

AT, ATET A G, T = e e fadear faaxoeea 9@ ¥ favemmr i qure v o=
TABRIEE :

() Fraferd weTEeE T @RIER (Related Parties Transactions)
FFIARA el @re WU 7o Afuwiesd g= s GAtae Aeas, Foras aaide aeaes, THa
FHFENT ATIRT T T T AT AT T67 9% [AUHT AR gl aad Asiewd! aRare 98e T
FHETeId HEATE® FHA THTIL TEH B |

TS AT FATARHT GA(egd Alch a1 HLATH] Frafaesd] el AUH! S F¥aieg RN 9al
(q0) W Jeei@ TRTHT |

Tg 9fdE Tl qaTd avqar fafver afafg-so-afafaeesr Sowar uferdr amad derdeeedrg STeT
T ¥,5\9,000100 /- FTAT FHTAT TARTH G | THE FAFRT ATqEaars dad Fal add & 35,40,000100
AR TRUH B | TGHT AR THE FARRI Afdhddrs FHART FaTT Qo HIHEe Aar TTer
FiTdT Y= TRTH B |

qqg, ; G ST 064-005



(@) WA srequrT
FEIAD] o dl AT TR Teehl B, |

faaor THA & (ESATLH)
&. IUTeY I Afeld IHH
- T FATIIST FH(A () ?,29,349.90
- ®d FHTANS e () 345,9%%.0%
- U Hied T /IS THH () () 8,95 40,09
g, Jayad Grenedt witte, forred Soaaw 3w
- SATH =[hT ISil THA 40,00,000.00
- favra A enf¥er A @T SRTAT g aidl arar 1,954.%%
- HIUT T 3%,%¥,290100 FT ¥O Fiqerd
- g AT T . q4,49,¥4,244100 #T R0 gidqerd 34,03%.9%
- TGYTF Greg=ar g 90,00,000.00
- rea=l AT (/@) 0.9g

Frod=dT ATATAH] VAT “IIA Flo=T HINTH" IHAATS “ATITF ATed=T [T THHA T T TR |
IuAs GreA=dT A THH AT Hd AT T THH T ke FAENAT MIcAH] FIh 2l |

ATAYTF A=l AT (TF THATET qITwa] 3= THH &7 |

4. & 00 T

3. g AT TRl R0 Jiqerd sRIERe! T6H

3. RT A9 T aURT GE RTAT g7 aAThT AT SO THHBT ¥O FIANT ARTAREHT THH

AT gtafaer Hfa 209910219 AT ST Aresd=dT Wifed ERTeT aHifeTa fotram ST Sra=ieT 9.4 9T
AT FeAwdl AqAqATS THT A |

(1) 3T &N :
FFIATR] ATTH LT T&T AT ATHT U 045 AT FedT Aleddl ATAR TRTH |

(&) FHATER! AFE ATTAH! ATLT FFIAHT NFRS facira faazor st afwer g |

() 0% ATUTE HHTHAT I Hel [THTHE! =he® qrafedd SgA] TSTTH ThH HaT=ah @ faq qafg wme
STHAT B9 TN %, 4,53,0%155 @5 A7 Aaed] A ad Jiaerd aaedl T TAATST TRTH g |

(@) T fEaEae®d! THHATS Hehedq FUATHT TETSTHT G |

¥ UfraaT 004-0E © 996



315115 SAR Y faifdies

SEEE- Q0
THE QEADTEEY
#.9. | faa=or THTS 2098 /9y 00y /9§

9|9 7 i3 RR,RR, 459 BYLR Q04 &%k
| IR e e 18,000,000 19,000,000
3| ot SR forarear g0 . q03.5% 900, ¥Y¥
¥ | gg AT 3 9R,23],459|  ¥q,9%%,54%
Y | gfq orr o (EPS) =, R.5¥ €.5%
< | 9fq 9= AT (DPS) . - -
¢| 9fq SR TR HI (MPPS) =, - -
S | HeT AR F 9T (PE Ratio) ELEIn] - -
Q| @7 SwTeTeE  EA ATHITeE gfdera Y% 30.R%
90 | T ATHRT/FHA AT gfeera 534 40% R.%3%
99 | T ATHTTH / FA TS gfeera 0.3R% ¥0.8%%
9| T T FATATE AT/ FHA AT T FAT gfeera Y% %
93 | TAATHT HHIT AT/ FHA TAAAT gfdera 1% KXk
Q¥ | STIITIA G /FA ATAT e gfeera W% 30%
9y | AT aferar FFIteg @/ %A STHTE gfeera X% %
9% | ST AqeRaT FeaT e 3 WY
99| FHHEATT FE@T qen R Q9%
9 | FHTATAART e e q 30
9%, | FHATT @/ A G gfaera 9% $¥%
R0 | FHATT @ /FHATT q&T z. R,%%3 30,399
9 | ATHIAT & STehl ITAT THA /hRTAT FUH ITAT THH gfera 0% %9%
IR | AR T AThT ITEATRN F&AT/ T TY AR AR ITATH] FEIT gfeera 0% R
3| FHA FEAA LR ATHTAGSR FET HEATHT 30 ¥R,R0%
6| TG FT TR0 AT ATATED] G&IT/ T a5 HIIH el ArHTIdeh Gl gerere 0% 0%
Y | FTET THT STATAGER] T/ FA FAH L] ATHTA@R F&T gfeeTa 0% W%
3% | Frea=T /e gfaera 0.93 0.9g
Q9| F fordAT e Al gfera -l q9RYMR
s | @7 o e At gfdera -l 935,¥%0.3%
3%, | T afg gfeera - Q.Y
30 | 9fT 7 GT STFAT FEIRTRT AT gfeera - 190,20
39| gz feordATered T ST ST gfeera - 9.%0
33| AferRd THUR! AT I8 AT TAT ATATHT T G STHAT FFIRT gfeera - 39
33 | STRHT AUFT AN T GE STEHT IR gfeera - -
3¥ | qAATHReT ehTHT T Fiebl THH ¥ [AATHbATE ST farieebl THH gfeera - 0.%¥0
3 | T AT gfaera - 5. %Y
3% | yoae @ A gferera - %949
39| FHiATEr AT gfeera - (3¥.55)
3 | STHAT @ AT gfeera - OY.R%
3} | A YAET @+ ¥ @3 ATHIow gfaera - ¥.3%
%O | FWETE AT ¥ GE ATHIEH PISEGE - yo.kg

qq¢  dIff® UfaesT Q0l04-005



fbt'eg b83‘ABE 3L 2ad‘aqz A6R'226°00b 2ha‘884 0b&‘2Rb ‘Abb toa‘as 110

- A%:3b - axt'bel - L E1 Lzhlsh kD Wk | 6

- - - - - - - B2 |
000'x oxyaebb 00%'RR 273268 2 00%'2x 2bya0h%e 225%'b Bblbl [ %
000'] 2%6 08\ % 2:0'hte DN 2206 %ROL20 KL 2%2 2kb|liead |
a3 YN ox¥%'b Ratre’b a3b'a2 220'ba ‘2 3L 2| ¢

- A¥b2tox - 28322%% - Eea23r0'0b bot'b wslble | »
23%%% 026'2%1 "% Roborl ror ARt LRI RE TR RRER brlle b

kb Bt ke Bk R DIt ke bR Kb Bl ke bR kP Dt ke bR
E&Bﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ BEJUS Slowhiput Bllhip 162} bhie &2 hrle bllte] Lelile | Rde

(Liedusd ")) lnabb| |®EIb|p
2% -|ehbe

SALYY ROYRIOL SYCiE

3R

¥ ufags 064-0lE, :



BEEMA SAMITI s S ul

mmwmf”f {,.!'\ ul
.'

WW‘{E E-’maww;a:‘ﬁm Y '

S/

5 V'

fifir: 30uk/0/R

Tz T fafaes '\“'
T, TIGHTS |

. BTTA. 20lsk/\es, BT TasiT Tt g wiehta |

a9 R T A T 20eE/ceRe (TH, GuE/R0h/gs) F TH HEHT
Eicced

i fdt fram wfi swfie dimea wa wEElE o ) ST
it eiEhm ot 39 g AR aEiE A R0eu ek FI AffEe ST T
ity fareir fraor v der i wdes afed w@figa AR s Rt
ST TS |

. et T HeuTerd e T &7 |

3. e AveEiegT quT A REHT T ST ae #

3. s afifaare o fifir Roww/ow/et (RLfram. 2u3 (Rowwiey), T4.5%5%) H
afe quf & 9T 7T B |

¥ sl @ oraTe e e, i au ferd 8w Hifa @t e )

u. Hrwea! e afver afifaed srar T st Fremer et gge ey E |

. afieeeh! G-I MG & WO 9 ST Je ] 7 |

\o, HIHEFFT AT TUT A5 G THEFE AN Fhaaes U T E |

¢. s aftfiare fta famor e wo fifoe so (@ R i gramo w9

B
e
)
B
qtad. 3983, FIUSE-0, AHATL, AT, FF: 01-44 37098, YYITOVE, TN ol-4430718, 21 fF 4 9350-01-ynese

PO, Box MNo.: 2172, Kupandole-10, Lalitpur, Nepal, Phone: 01-5521079, 5538743, Fax: 01-5520119, Toll Free No.: 14660-01-56789
URL: www.bsib.org.np, E-mail: bsib@wlink.com.np, info@bsib.org.np

20 : 9 UfesT Q0l04-0l95



315115 SR fafdics

T afrfaer wd it e TR

AT FATERT AT d. 2094 /%% H fai faaror F-91d Sepld [T5ud! a7 AWHT Jedliad e dvavdl Sqaedrd=eh

T STHITSTHST TR Tedl &

Q) FA TE AERT FATATE T=97 T AATEAHT AEaedF FedT T @ G (qa<h T Jiqagar
Ik TG |

() F¥A Underwriting Manual ¥ &l SThTHT Manual 39T ATl STHTer@ ST G641 T STdl SThiAl Jihd
JATAEIT TS ThFT G |

(3) @ |AfqeHr 200 /09, 0% (fa.fa am ¥z (R09y /9), FF. ¥9q) H qRTT U0 FTH G0 T HFIA]

(¥)  FERIS @ FETsd URaEedT ¥ faqerdy amrg derae atatae Seddre Wikd deie auIiTH § @9 T TH
Il

(%)  FHFATA AT A@T qReT0 Grafaars THEHNT adTs AT [AI=0 Tl 3¢ adTs ebehl ARRT AT
Yl

(%) HFIATR] Fod=dl AT FH TUH! i FFIET TN TEh SARRT TR G, |

(9)  HEIAIPT ATIRE TIT AEA AGTIRETR A AT BRATEE HiTF T IR T ANTIHT G |

(z) wFre afafqare faxdi faawer @ed qusr co fod g agmer gar qea= 19 27aedn fmaRuesg |

Y% UfdaT Q004-00E © 939



315115 soARe faifdies

GG AT FTLTRUT JHTAT HFUe [T
ferermTactaT aeaTfaa Sy

et Foeet T T PRIECILC YL U HTLUT
frrr 2% TR TREBHT T T TqAA T TR aRES!T T Hel T T g afafasr frgee ve
FnaaT qur frafer ufwar arawd e | deaan @ ks e s aee:
() a7 FAFTIF GATAFHT GIAr | (1) FFA T, A T, A FHTerE
Ferafeh geTept @RT wreifere s et ST fAEeT SIS Frar queH

AAAT ATbl AT =TTk B AT
TATHT & TG |

A T AGANTF FGATABH] -Th)

@A a5 F= e § A1 (A
QSR

() A T FFAMIF FATARE! [TIHT

qeehl AT g=rersd qidfae 3 (fa) AT T, ST T e S HiHicTene
AT Afhesehl AW =TI T ket FH FHAHA S ET AT o 2
qifr @rareer gaTEr ger UG | T SIS AT e Afchelre

FATAF FTAIT FAfh T e T

TH! ATHET ATIRY FATETE T

TG, |

A T FTANgF F=ATADH! (f<h
SUAH () THITH TR FHTHT
AT GIATIHT Fed @ TXTHT
fmesAedae Aa® TAE |

(3) TAT GoATAHE! BIH, Haed AT
STAThaTE Toerd I aHITTH
Fam Fferar 78 fAoHEE dTER
Itafae s FaTaReedTs 9T

R TG,

<

@A HATADD FTH, Hed qdl
ST e(E TEed HTA STHITTH qaT
e 7 fawTeelt aar afafqes
I FATAFeedls T XE &S |

iR 9P URAET Q004-005



Wﬁjq N — ATt Sy YU Ul HTRUT
S I Ei¥g a1 FEIIRUT I F G R | YR @iRg AT GEATRT A BN AR | ey o, S o, e
WY | FRT: IEHT WY [T R FRER U7 T qra7 Frafas
[BESIERCEIITEE:]

(%) FFIATH! AR TATAA FIAABT ATTTAHAT
T2 fadt = e foshr T ar a=r
FA FERTT & FET o Ty | T,
THE &F HETIE AR ESA ATHT AT
fammr w9 =ewr fa tazwr arw

TRITIHETHT Ufgal Jrafaedr EBas |

(@) R GRE 97 AR T avae] JEred
q AT JHAAT FATA] Ioei@ 7Y

FHIH g7 |

@) HEHATH AT G ATH GXE T
gATAd AT AT ARTTAT TET T

TG |

(%) gEatead e 99 et qfas
FEIATET 1A% F fazeft =afw ar
FEATATE forshl o1 gedqr=aeor i
Enll

(@) gHEfeaq HEEEr @Edr afas
FIF T TAATIRY THEH! AR
SATTHE ATITAAT aRads T 9T

Enll

FEIATA PRI FATAT LRI a1
Y TARAF FEATTHA ATHRAT AT
ey = fudiaras et e o |
AT TG & BISaT AT AT &l
qfedl GTafaear 99 THEH! A% &l
FE FHEHT qATGAEEATS T8
T, | TG 9T T T T st
T ARG A @E TF ATEHT
STl 9ROT TRET STATHT ATATTHT
faar T 9 | AT GHERT FAA
SR R fae g=g7 A 9
I IR FATAS QAT (9T
TRITH ST 2k B, FEAT a7 TS
fersbr 17 e |
(%) T TEATTHFT H HHAT T AGTATH
ATGIT ¥IIoTehT SR EhATATHT ATHAT
g HUHT JUEHRT (1) 1 g AR
T G |
(F) FEATIRUC $1O% GRS T ATIET TaT
FATH Qo foFaT a1 Qo et AR At
T RE T ATFARHT Tt Ffaer
qr FHf g7 |
(<) HFIHTHT ATHET TR ATH @RE el
YA HIAAT SAACATRT ATTTAT Tar

T g |

(@ AT Gg a1 gxqrear T gva
T AT AT FHAT U, R
FRAR UF JAT A JATad BT
FHIH Fa |

4

1Y% ufoass 064-0lE 933



AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Province/Branch & Sub- Branch Office

Biratnagar Province Office
Biratnagar MNP-4, Dharan Road
021-532428

Birgunj Province Office
Birgunj MNP-4, BCCI Building
051-520666

Hetauda Province Office
Hetauda UMNP-4, Nayamarga
057-527476

Pokhara Province Office
Pokhara MNP-08, Nayasadak
061-551986

Butwal Province Office
Butwal Up-MNP-11, Milanchowk
071-540566

Surkhet Province Office
Birendranagar NP-6, Jumalaroad
083-522552

Dhangadhi Province Office
Dhangadhi Up-MNP-4, Chatakpur
091-410303/410306

Birtamode Branch Office
Birtamode NP-4, Hanuman Central
023-542028

Narayanghat Branch Office
Bharatpur MNP-3, Lions Chowk
056-572482

Bhairahawa Branch Office
Siddharthanagar NP-7, Aawaroad
071-525039

Bhaktapur Branch Office
Bhaktapur NP-01, Sallaghari
016-620196

New Baneshwor Branch Office
KMNP-10, New Baneshwor
01-4785196

Banepa Branch Office

Banepa NP-05, Tindobato
011-660104

9% 91 UfaaT Q0l04-005

Itahari Branch Office
Itahari Up-MNP-06, Sunsari
025-589115

Kalanki Branch Office
KMNP-13, Kalankichowk
01-5224225

Kirtipur Branch Office
Kirtipur NP-09, Nayabazar
01-4333426

Jorpati Branch Office
KMNP-07, Tusal, Boudha
01-4494399

Balaju Branch Office
KMNP-16, Sorakhuttae, Nirmal
Lamamarg

01-4387344

Nepalgunj Branch Office
Nepalgunj UP-MNP-2, Puspalal Chowk
081-550974

Patan Branch Office
Lalitpur MNP-05, Kumaripati
01-5550010

Budhanilkhantha Branch Office
Budhanilkhantha NP-07, Hattigauda
01-4378863

Janakpur Branch Office
Janakpur UPMNP-2, Shivachowk
041-590030

Parbat Branch Office (Crops & Micro)
Kusma NP-05, Loktantrik Chowk
067-421009

Gulmi Sub-BO (Crops & Micro)
Resunga NP-01, Putalibazar
079-520410

Rautahat Sub-BO (Crops & Micro)
Chandrapur NP-4, Chandrapur Chowk
055-540640

Purbi Rukum Sub-BO (Crops & Micro)
Sisne VDC-6, Chiparidaha, Purbi Rukum
088-413126

Dang Sub-BO
Tulsipur UMNP-6, Gorahi Road
082-523494

Lahan Sub-BO
Lahan NP-04, Hulakroad
033-561423

Damauli Sub-BO
Byas NP-03, Nimchowk, Damauli
065-560602

Damak Sub-BO
Damak NP-5, Beldangi Road
023-585520

Jitpur Simara Sub-BO
Jitpur Simara UP.M.N.P-07, Jitpur Chowk
053-412052

Tandi Sub-BO

Ratnanagar NP-01, Bakular, Tandi
Chitwan

056-593392

Chapagaun Sub-BO
Godawari Np-11, Pauli Tol, Lalitpur
01-5265701

Kawashoti Sub-BO
Kawasoti NP-03, Ramnagar Chowk
078-540849

Palungtar Sub-BO
Palungatar NP-05, Nagarpalika Tol
064-400013

Burtibang Sub-BO
Dhorpatan NP-01, Prasasan Line
068-410308

Pachiam Rukum Sub-BO
Khalanga VDC-1, Tribeni Chowk
088-530099

Tikapur Sub-BO
Tikapur NP-1, Khakrolaroad
091-560983
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Regional Offices:

Biratnagar Regional Office:

Q Biratnagar-4, Morang

& 021-532428

= biratnagar@ajodinsurance.com

Pokhara Regional Office:

Q New Road, Pokhara, Kaski

& 061-551986

= pokhara@ajodinsurance.com

Birgunj Regional Office:

Q Birgunj-4, Parsa

& 051-520666

= birgunj@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Offices:

Birtamod Branch:

Q Birtamode NP-4, Hanuman Central
& 023-542028

= birtamod@ajodinsurance.com

Bhaktapur Branch:

Q Sallaghari, Bhaktapur-1

. 01-6620196

= bhaktapur@ajodinsurance.com

Itahari Branch:

Q Purba Line, Itahari, Sunsari
¢ 025-589115

= itahari@ajodinsurance.com

Jorpati Branch:

Q Tushal, Bouddha, Kathmandu
& 01-4494399

= jorpati@ajodinsurance.com

Patan Branch:

Q Kumaripati, Lalitpur

& 01-5550010

= lalitpur@ajodinsurance.com

Parbat Branch:

Q Loktantrik Chowk, Kushma, Parbat
& 067-421009

= parbat@ajodinsurance.com

Sub-Branch Offices:

Gulmi Sub-Branch:

Q Resunga NP-01, Putalibazar
& 079-520410

= gulmi@ajodinsurance.com

Lahan Sub-Branch:

Q Lahan NP-04, Hulakroad
¢ 033-561423

= lahan@ajodinsurance.com

Damak Sub-Branch:

Q Damak NP-5, Beldangi Road

¢ 023-585520

= damak@ajodinsurance.com
Chapagaun Sub-Branch:

Q Godawari Np-11, Pauli Tol, Lalitpur
& 01-5265701

= chapagaun@ajodinsurance.com

Burtibang Sub-Branch:

Q Dhorpatan NP-01, Prasasan Line
& 068-410308

= burtibang@ajodinsurance.com

Email: info@ajodinsurance.com

AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall (7th Floor), Sundhara, Kathmandu
Tel: 01-4233743, 4243072, 4243303, Fax: 977-1-4244013

Hetauda Regional Office:

Q Naya Marg, Hetauda, Makwanpur
& 057-527476

= hetauda@ajodinsurance.com

Butwal Regional Office:

Q Milan Chowk, Butwal, Rupandehi
& 071-540566

= butwal@ajodinsurance.com

Surkhet Regional Office:

Q Birendranagar, Surkhet

& 083-522552

= surkhet@ajodinsurance.com

Narayangadh Branch:

Q Bharatpur MNP-3, Lions Chowk

S 056-572482

= narayangadh@ajodinsurance.com

Baneshwor Branch:

Q New Baneshwor, Kathmandu
¢ 01-4785196

= baneswor@ajodinsurance.com

Kalanki Branch:

Q Kalanki Chowk-13, Kathmandu
& 01-5224225

= kalanki@ajodinsurance.com

Balaju Branch:

Q Nirmal Lama Marg, Sorahkhutte, Kathmandu
S 01-4387344

= balaju@ajodinsurance.com

Budhanilkantha Branch:

Q Hattigauda, Budhanilkantha-7, Kathmandu
S 01-4378863

= budhanilkantha@ajodinsurance.com

Rautahat Sub-Branch:

Q Chandrapur NP-4, Chandrapur Chowk
& 055-540640

= rautahat@ajodinsurance.com

Dang Sub-Branch:

Q Tulsipur UMNP-6, Gorahi Road
¢ 082-523494

= dang@ajodinsurance.com

Jitpur Simara Sub-Branch:

Q Jitpur Simara UP.M.N.P-07, Jitpur Chowk
¢ 053-412052

= jitpur@ajodinsurance.com

Kawashoti Sub-Branch:

Q Kawasoti NP-03, Ramnagar Chowk

¢ 078-540849

= kawashoti@ajodinsurance.com

Pachiam Rukum Sub-Branch:

Q Khalanga VDC-1, Tribeni Chowk
¢, 088-530099

= pachiam@ajodinsurance.com

Dhangadhi Regional Office:
Q@ Dhangadhi Up-MNP-4, Chatakpur
& 091-410303, 410306

= dhangadhi@ajodinsurance.com

Bhairahawa Branch:

Q Aawa Road, Siddharthanagar-7, Bhairahawa
& 071-525039

= bhairahawa@ajodinsurance.com

Banepa Branch:

Q Tin Dobato, Banepa, Kavre
¢ 011-660104

= banepa@ajodinsurance.com

Kirtipur Branch:

Q Naya Bazar, Kirtipur-9, Kathmandu
& 01-4333426

= kirtipur@ajodinsurance.com

Nepalgunj Branch:

Q Nepalgunj UP-MNP-2, Puspalal Chowk
¢ 081-550974

= nepalgunj@ajodinsurance.com

Janakpur Branch:

Q Janakpur UPMNP-2, Shivachowk
. 041-590030

= janakpur@ajodinsurance.com

Purbi Rukum Sub-Branch:

Q Sisne VDC-6, Chiparidaha, Purbi Rukum
¢, 088-413126

= rukum@ajodinsurance.com

Damauli Sub-Branch:

Q Byas NP-03, Nimchowk, Damauli
& 065-560602

= damauli@ajodinsurance.com

Tandi Sub-Branch:

Q Ratnanagar NP-01, Bakular, Tandi Chitwan
& 056-593392

= tandi@ajodinsurance.com

Palungtar Sub-Branch:

Q Palungatar NP-05, Nagarpalika Tol

& 064-400013

= palungtar@ajodinsurance.com

Tikapur Sub-Branch:

Q Tikapur NP-1, Khakrolaroad
& 091-560983

= tikapur@ajodinsurance.com

Toll Free No. 16600186496






